NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
Phone: 831.633.2578 or 722.7833
Fax: 831.633.2572

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, October 18, 2022

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022

Roll Call: President Don Chapin
Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez
Director Stanley Silva
Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:

OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1.

6.

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Public comment on items not on the Board's agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

MINUTES:
Take action on the September 20, 2022 reguifar board meeting minutes.

PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a. Accept Revenue Report: September 2022.
b. Accept Expense Report: September 2022.
c. Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: September 2022,
d. Accept Santa Cruz County Bank Reconciliation Ending: September 2022.
e. Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: September 2022.

CORRESPONDENCE:
a. Communication from David Farnsworth, CPA.
b. Letter from Dr. Don Champion

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




7. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

8. STAFF REPORT:
a. None

9. OLD BUSINESS:
a. None

CLOSED SESSION:
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: The Board will discuss the following:

e Negotiations/Collective Bargaining

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

10. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Take Action on Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the District
and Local 3058

11. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Next meeting: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:
AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, October 14, 2022

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on September 20, 2022 at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director ~ left at 11:38 am
Peter Scudder, Director
Administrative Staff: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief - Absent

Jess Mendoza, Division Chief - Absent
Rick Parker, Division Chief
Carolina Bravo, Administrative Officer

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENT;:
None.

PUBLIC HEARING:

The Board President opened the public hearing to adopt the FY 2022/23 Budget at 10:01
AM. Division Chief Parker presented the FY 2022/23 budget for consideration on Fire
Chief Mendoza’s behalf. Board members discussed the FY 2022/23 budget. There were no
public comments on the FY 2022/23 budget during Public Comments.

Motion was made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Silva, to adopt the budget
with the proposed changes, changing account 5372- Apparatus or Apparatus Upgrades
from $832,462 to $700,000, and to move the remaining $132,462 to reserve account 1012 -
Capital Equipment, and to adopt the final budget as presented below:

Revenue
$9,500,421 Anticipated Revenue
$9,500,421 Total Revenue
Expenditures
$6,946,384 Salaries and Benefits
$1,609,375 Services and Supplies
$812,200 Capital Acquisition / Bank Service Fees
$9,367,959 Total Expenditures
Transfer to

Reserves $132,462 Total to Reserve Account 1012 - Capital Equipment



Roll Call: Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye; Scudder, aye Silva, aye.
Motion carried; 5-0.

PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED: 10:19 A.M.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Secretary Gomez, to approve the August
16, 2022 regular board meetings minutes.

Motion carried; 5-0.

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the September 2022 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check
Register for August #50361, through #50396 (including direct deposit and electronic
payments) for a monthly total of $514,047.28. Motion made by Vice President Simon,
seconded by Director Silva, to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 5-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report June and August 2022.

Accept Expense Report June and August 2022.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending June and August 2022.

Accept Santa Cruz County Bank Reconciliation Ending August 2022.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending August 2022.

Uik LN

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Division Chief Rick Parker on behalf of Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief’s
Report to the Board. The Board accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
None.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Director Silva to approve Resolution 22-
9-1: Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2022/2023.
Roll Call: Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye; Scudder, aye; Silva, aye.
Motion carried; 5-0.

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION:

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT: 11:39 A.M.

The Board met with the labor negotiators and received a report on the MOU discussion
between the District and the Local 3058. The Board agreed with most items, and have

2



reached a tentative agreement, and advised staff to draft MOU effective January 1, 2023 and
bring it back to the October board meeting for Board approval and adoption.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
None.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:

Tuesday, October 18, 2022 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT: 11:41 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary






Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602: Purchasing/Expenditures,
Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
October 18, 2022

AMOUNT VENDOR ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK #

$2,580.45 Central Fire District 5120 Maintenance of Equipment 50425

o This invoice represents repairs to the E5222 pump throttle.

$4,340.60 Central Fire District 5120 Maintenance of Equipment 50426

e This invoice represents the relief valve removal & replacement plumbing to E5221

$2,183.09 Central Fire District 5120 Maintenance of Equipment 50427

o This invoice represents the removal & replacement of the valve indicator unit on T5271.

$20,461.32 Motorola Solutions 5121 Communication Equip. 50435

e This invoice represents the replacement of 2 portables radios reimbursed by insurance.

$1,454.61 C & N Tractors 5220 Tools & Equipment 50430

o This invoice represents the purchase of a chainsaw for E5213.

$3,227.36 Boundtree Medical 5140 Medical Supplies 50440

o This invoice represents the purchase of 7 EMS trauma bags.






§Jo | ebeg

lioihed umaopiealg payoeye eeg - Jisoda( 108a1Q euljole) ‘oredg  ZiyLAQ 2202/20/60 Hoeyoked
llohed umopyealg paydene 9eg - jiIsodaq 109.Q piAeq ‘yolnouleg 1 11LaQ 2202/20/60 yoayohed
l1o4hed umopyealg psyoeye aag - isoda( 102.1Q Auer ap ‘mopeg  0LYLAAQ 2202/20/60 yoayohed
16’991 G.9661071L0LLE0Z8 18Wajuf | uonelg ssauisng wnipadg Aed3 zz0z/62/60  M924D- Jwid g

L£'62s 9-0L22eS18E69 ¢ uoneyg QU033 § seD olded Aed3 zz02/62/60  A93YyD- 1wd g

86'6L1 £28¢120rL0LLE0ZS IBWalu| ¢ uonels ssauisng winujoadg Aed3 zz0z/62/60  A93YD-wd g

6S'89¢ S-8660£8P6EE € uonels OUID8|] @ sep dyidey Aed3 zz0z/62/60  Ao9UD- Jwd lilg

166 9-1£2992061S | uonels OL}o8|3 @ s Jyoed Aed3 zz0zZ/€1/60  99YD-uwid g

86°4LC) 98686107101 L£0Z8 1PWeY| ¢ uojels ssaulsng wnyoadg Aed3 zzoz/EL/60  99YD-juwd g

1601 S-¥€L02GLL19O ¢ uoyels oujo8|3 B seg Jyved Aed3 zzoz/EL/60  ¥29yD-wd g

cr'66S 8-62299200¢G | uonels OUO8|3 B se) Jyed Aed3 gzoz/zL/60  09YD-ud g

A4 Jsem Bupjuug 19]BAA POOD Wiwe( Aed3 zzoz/izL/60  d0ayDd-uwd g

00°L2L Xe) [and |9s8iq Jeueny pug ¢Z0e ¢LESTY-LS ‘ulpy 884 pue xe] jo jdeQ eluiogen Aed3 zz0z/ZL/60  Yo2ud-iwd g

ovcLy € UOHELS - 901U UaUlT Apjeapp £ S0IAIBG uBUIT UOISSIA Aed3 zz0z/L0/60  WP2uD-iwd g

0s'LLL T UOHEIS - 901G UBUlT Aeam ¢ SOlAIBG UdUIn UOISSIN Aed3 zz0z/L0/60 084D~ Iwd g

6C'L6¢ 9-01226518¢69 ¢ uonels 21J09|] @ seg oyloed Aed3 zz0z/20/60 22U~ jwid g

S9°061 | UORE)S - 82IIBS B ApjPaps | 80IA19g uauIT uoIssIy Aed3 z20z//0/60 BRYD-ud g

Z8'eed 220z Jaquisdag | UonelS G006/-GL0BS-E uojjesodio) euuepy jauled Aed3 2z0z/20/60  08YD-iud g

19'6 S66€10018¢P=0| @24 Yoleg ravdd ¢20¢/92/60 peClle]

L9'G S028€5208¢ch=0| 994 Yyoleg ravod ¢20c/Lz/60 39340

GL'91 GeLE18.8.p=0| 894 ydleg ravod ¢coc/el/en 384D

196 6€6G62606.8=0l 994 yojeg ravad ¢¢0e/sL/e0 JeUD

196 S¥698.L208¢y=0| @94 Yyojeqg ravod 2¢0e/2e/e0 A984D

o'y 66961 5€6.£t=01 294 ydeg faQv3D 220z/91/60 19840

19'S §088296..L¢t=0I 894 Yoleg ravoo ¢20¢/80/60 324D

199 S¥9065¢8.LEr=0l 994 Yoleg ravo0 ¢20¢/60/60 A8yD

196 SELYPSHO8.LEY=0l 994 yodjeg ravod ¢c0g/2iien 3084y

21 S9.L9vv.LLLEY=Ql 884 Loleg ravao 2202/L0/60 A03YD

veLL §988.649.Ep=0l @24 Yoleg ravdod 2202/L0/60 H08YD

L9°6 SO61L010L.EP=0l @94 yoleg favOD 2202/20/60 H09YD

lloiked £8'619'191 220Z/91/60 U0 801G [|01Aed Aq pejeel) 821G |[01Aed SHOOQHIND 22¢02/02/60 84D Allgen
l101Aed €£0°€00'8Z1 2202/1.0/60 uo aonieg |joihed Aq paress aD|nag ||joshed SHOOGHIIND 2202/20/60 ¥osuD ALnGan

Zz des
juasuo) }Ipesd owap aweN wnnN ajeq adAy -
Z20zZ Jequiaydeg
siseg 1'™2
._wam_mom_ 12949 . Nwa.ss

JoL}SIq Uoiddj0Id alld Ajuno) yHoN WY v5:



G Jo Z afizg

lloiAed umopyea.g payoele 89g - ysodaq 103.1Q IPBYOIW ISINUpUIA  S1LAQA 2202/20/60 F0aysfed
jloshed umopyee.g payoeye aag - ysodeq 10341Q Hor exon)  vryLAA 2202/20/60 ¥osyohed
lioshed umopsiealg paioene 993 - Jisodaq auq Poued ‘Ausyoet £yl Aa Z202/20/60 ¥osyohed -
llohed umopyeaig paydene e9g - yisedaq 10a.1Q pleyord ‘'unws  ZrkLaa Zz0z/20/60 %o8yohed '
lioihed umopsjealg payoepe s9g - soda( 1021Q O sulenboer ‘uowiS  LbyLAA Z20Z/20/60 yoayofed
lioiheg umopyea.g payoeje sag - jIsodeq 0auq O Aojuelg ‘BAIIS  OvPLAQA 220Z/20/60 Hosyohed
flosfeq umopsealg payoeje 89g - isodaq 108u1Qg 1919 U9ppnIs  6ELAA 2202/20/60 #osyofed
llosAed umopyesug payoepe 29 - isodaq 103.1Q W JOIIA ‘'Byd0Y  8€ LA 220Z/20/60 %osyofed
lloJAeg umopiesig payoeRe aag - Isods(q Joa1Q lavied Jajoyuuly  Le¥Lad z20z/20/60 %08yohed
ljoshed umopyealg payoeje 893 - ysodaq o310 pieyoly Jadied 9evyLQAA 2202/20/60 HoayoAed
ilosheq umopxesig payoele 89S - yisodag 103.1Q SBWwoy| ‘uszING  GE¥LAQ 2202/20/60 soayohed
l1oihed umopxealg paydejje 89s - yisodaq 102110 [PeYOIN ‘800N  ¥EYLAA 2Z0Z/Z0/60 s0ayohed
lioshed umopyeasg payoelie sag - yisodag 10811Q d euey ‘zounp €££¥1LAQ Z202/20/60 %o9yofed
lloiAed umopsea.g payoepe 89g - yiIsada( 199110 S ulweluag ‘uoynoly  ZevyLAQ Z20Z/20/60 ®08yoked
loiAed umopealg payoeje 8¢ - ysodaq Jo8u1Q 1901 ‘ezopusi  LEYLAQ 220Z/20/60 ouydhed
lioshed umopsfea.g payoeye aag - ysodaq J9s8uQ snsaf ‘ezopus  0£vLAQ Z202/20/60 AovydAed
llosfed umopsiealg payoeye aag - yisode( 19a.1Q [enueyy ‘lebupely  62r1L.QQ Z20Z/20/60 #oayohes
lloJAed umopyealg payoeje 98 - ysodaq 102.Q uepuaig ‘usJeToBN  82FLAd Z20T/Z0/60 %o8yoAed
yiolheq umopiealg payoejie 8¢ - Jisods( 102.Q qooer ‘wewy  /zkiad 2202/20/60 ¥osydhed
l[oiAeg umopiea.g payoeRe 895 - Isoda( 10a1Q Hoqoy ‘lieM  92v1.ad 2202/20/60 %oaydhed
lloshed umopyealg payoene s9g - yusodaq 1.0 owsR|INg ‘zeuswil SZ¢LAA 2202/20/60 ¥oaydhed
tiosheg umopjealg payoene 89g - isodsq 1024Q 1 @dAoy ‘uospnH  Z¥1AA 2202/20/60 soatohed
Jjoifed umopealg psyoepe aag - JiIsodaq 19a41Q 3 uopue.g ‘sepaled ZepueweH €Z¥1aa ZZ0zZ/20/60 yoayohed
lloAed umopyealg payoepe aag - ysodeq 0.0 uyor ‘seBulissed zzylQQA £z20Z/20/60 %08ydhed
lioshed umopxeaig payoene 8ag - Jisoda 1021iQ uosiueH ‘;ebulisseH LZ¥1AA 2202/20/60 %o9yohed
lloihed umopsjea.g payoeye seg - yIsode( 0a1Q Weueg ebulsseq 0z¢1AQ 2202/20/60 #08Yyohed
iloshed umopyealg payoeye 83 - isods( 108.1Q ueyeuor ‘AanieH 6Ly1LQQ 2202/20/60 A08yofed
llo:fed umopyealg psyoeye 89 - isoda( Joauq 4 soped ‘zejezuod 8LyLAQ 2202/20/60 x0ayohed
lloiAed umopxealg payoeje aag - Jisoda( j08u1Qq uowey ‘zewo9 /i¥1AA 2202/20/60 soayohed
floihed umopiealg payoeje 89g - ysoda( 192.Q Haqoy ‘Ayuomxod 9Ly LAQ 2202/20/60 %08dhed
lloJAed umopyea.g payoene aag - ysods(q auQ uoley ‘siplued SL¥LAA 220Z/20/60 $ayafed
lioshed umopxealg payoepe 29§ - usodaq 102u1q SSer ‘Zelod ¥ ad 2202/20/60 #osyofed
lioshed umopyealg payoe)e 35 - usodaq yo2.1Q uoq ‘uideyd €11AaQ 220Z/20/60 soayohed
juasuon Hpain owa swep wnpn a)eqQ adA)
Z2Z0T 1oquiaydag
s|se Se
._wuw_mwm_ 19849 _ Nm«_\ueow

JoH3SIQ U0K3}0Id adi4 KJuno) yuoN

Y ¥s:g



S jo ¢ abey

Jloiheyq umopealg payoeye aag - Jsada( j0841g Joued ‘Ausyoe] 8/r1LAQd 220z/02/60 yooyoheq
lloiked umopxesig payoepe asg - ysodaq 102.1Q PIeYOIY ‘YHWS  £/$1AA 2Z0Z/0Z/60 ¥osyofed
llosheg umopyeaig payoeye 985 - Isoda 93.10 W JOI0IA "BY00Y  9/11AQ 2202/02/60 ¥09yohed
itosfed umopyeaug payoepe 89S - usods( 0.0 Josied ‘ajoyuury  G/41AqQ 2202/02/60 yoaydhed
lloihed umopxeasg payoejie 89S - ysods( 10au1d preyory Jadied ¢/41LaA 2Z0Z/0Z/60 peyohed -
jloshey umopyeasg payoepe g - ysode( 10340 sewoyl ‘uezNQ €.pLad 2202/02/60 woaydhed
lloiAed umopyeasg paydepe 89s - yisodaq jo3u1d [SEYOIN ‘900N  Z.Lp1LAQ 2T02/02/60 %o8yofed
lloiAed umopyeasg payoelje sag - Jisodaq 108:Q d epe)) ‘zounw |2¢,aQ 2Z0Z/0Z/60 ¥08y2hed
lioiAed umopxeaig payoeje 89g - yisodaq 10211Q S ulwefusg ‘uoyno  021LAA ZZ0Z/0Z/60 Ao8yofey
llotheg umopxealg payoeje 8ag - yisodeq 10210 [90f ‘BZOPUBN  B9YLAA 220Z/0Z/60 ®o8ydhed
lioihed umopsjealg payoeye asg - ysodag Jo8uQ snsaf ‘BZOpUsiN  89¥LAA Z20Z/0Z/60 soayohed
lloshed umopyeaig payoepe 98g - Jisoda 10a.Q |enueyy ‘leBupey  19v1.0Q 220Z/02/60 %09yohed
lloiAed umopyesig payoelie 89S - yisodaq josuQ uepuaig ‘usseTPB  99%LAA 2202/0Z/60 ysyofed
tiolAed umopyealg payoepe 99 - ysodeq 1020 qooef ‘Wewy  GorLaa 2202/0z/60 ¥oayohed
lloihed umopyealg payoepe 895 - ysodaq joauQ Haqoy ‘e +9r1ad 2z202/02/60 s09ydhed
llosAed umopyeslg payoeye 89g - ysodaq 103u1Q ouua|ing ‘zeuswit £9¥LAA 2Z0Z/02/60 oayofed
lloshed umopes.g payoepe 89g - ysodaq oaag 1 e0Aoy ‘uospnH  zovLAA ZZ0Z/0Z/60 soayohed
jlosfey umopyealg payoepe aag - isoda( 10s4Qq 3J uopue.q ‘sepaled zepuewsH L9v1LAa Z202/0Z/60 ¥oayohed
liosAed umopxeaig payoeje 99§ - ysodaq 198110 uyor ueBulisseH  09¥1L.Ad 2Z0Z/0Z/60 ¥osydhed
lloshed umopyeasg paydeje 8as - yisodaq 0.0 uosiueH “JebullsseH 6SyLAA £202/02/60 Hoayohed
lloiAed umopxealg paydeje 99 - yisodaq 10a1Q peueg abuisseq gSyLaQ 2z0z2/02/60 sosyohed
lloshed umopxesaig payoeye 3ag - ysodaq 10a.1Q ueypeuor ‘AsnieH  LGHLQA £202/0Z/60 ¥oayohed
lloihey umopxeaig payoeje sag - usodaq 108.1Q 4 sope ‘zelezuoH 9S+LAQ Z20Z/0Z/60 %08y2hed
llosked umopxeaig payoene 9es - yisodaq 199.1Q Weqoy ‘Ayuomxod  5G1LAA 2Z02/02/60 Ao8ydied
lloiked umopyea.g payoele 8ag - Jsods( 0a1q uoley ‘sppiued  $SLAQA 2202/02/60 ¥08ydied
lioiked umopyes.g payoeje 8ag - Jisodaq Josug ssof 'zZoMaD  £6v1aA Z202/0Z/60 yosyofed
llosheq umopxealg payoepe 95 - yisodsq 198.10 eUljoIeD ‘OABIg  ZSYLAA 2202/02/60 x09yaked
lloiked umopyeaig payoepe 99 - ysodaq Joaud pmeQ ‘yowouneg LsyLAA 220Z/0Z/60 x0ayohed
lioiAed umopxessg payoele 995 - ysode( 102117 Aue i ‘mopeg  0S¥LQAQ 220Z/02/60 %osyohed
lloshed umopiealg psydepe 995 - isods(q 102 uely ‘'uewbumz 6¥vyLQAA ZZ0Z/20/60 A0ayohied
llosAed umopyeaig payoeje 99§ - isodaq 10a:1Q ofiw3 'uosipA  8F¥LQAA 220Z/20/60 ¥aydhed
l10:4eg umopyeaig payoele 8as - ysodaq 19211Q ueug 'UOSIIM  LbPLQQ 2202/20/60 soayohed
lioihey umopxealg payoeje sag - isodaq 108uIQ 9|Ay ‘eoeliEM  9PPLAQ 2202/20/60 s0ayohed
juasuon Hpain owap sweN wnn ajeq adAy
ZZ0zZ lequisydag
sise se
._m“—w_mmm_ 19349 . Nmu_\“oaw

JoLISIQ UoK23}01d alid AJUNoD YUON

Wv v5:8



S jo p ebed

00'8z¢ | BIS 1€ | Joop ddy uo JsuLiojsuel | uonosig Sy €2r0S 220Z/SH60  Moayd-iwd |ig
0s'ol8 | €)S Joop 0} siieday uondaig SR Y Z2h0S ZZ0C/SL/60  984D-lwd g
0€’L08 | B)S Joop dde jsued wojoq o} sieday uogddI3 g o LZ¥0S 2202/S1/60  M08UD-jud |iig
lerouddy Joud 09'+69't 1€/8-1/8 se0IMBS j08l0id sapioey Slo8lydly ueaesey  OZ10S 2202/SL/60  Moaud-lud lilg
augnoy /8'1G82' b1 JuswAed uonebygo puoq jueg uoliepunogisily  6L¥0S 220T/SHB0  P2yDd-wd g
9902 govl 8JempieH 83y  8L¥0S 2202/SL/60  A09YD-lwd g
aupnoy £6°06E'S {BjusQ/uoISIA 220 Joquisydss va3 Ovad  LLv0S 2202/80/60  Mo9uUD-1ud g
00°06 € Uoljelg seviniag |oJu0) 1s3d joquo) isad euny jlessny  9Lp0S Z202/80/60  O8YD-lwd |iig
8uRNOyY 29°L06°4 220z lend Jsnbny BN4 - ASNONWN  SL0S 2202/80/60  %98YD-wd Iiid
gz'écl soxoq Jyby 1o) seusyeg Sousyeq sjelsioUl 105 2202/80/60  HO9YD-jwd g
00°0se AI3Y3 ue|d apisinQ S9JEBI00SSY UORIJ0Id Bli4 [Sule]  €1Ly0S Z202/L0/60  98UD-lud (Iig
sunnoy 9.°25Z°1 00¢t90 Auedwo) 10 ApIMS  ZLY0S ZZ0Z/L0/60  %O9YD- Jwd [ig
00°05¢ 398Yd ue|d apIsino S3BI00SSY UONDJ0Id 24l |sule) LLp0S 2202/L0/60  O9YD-jud litg
98'GEL 10000-€ 16709042 # JUNOIDY SSOIBIIM UOZUBA  OLY0S 2Z0Z/L0/60  ¥O9YD-iwd (g
aupnNoy Q0E'EEE’e 09129 U] ‘wnsjonad oyoed ASllBA  B0V0S ZZ0Z/L0/60  XO8yD- lwid g
|sunnoy 8e'8v0°'T XdyoeL  80¥0S 2202/20/60 98yD-iwd g
aupnoy $8'986'L 002¥90 Auedwod 10 ApINIS  2010S 2202/£0/60 094D~ jwd |19
aunnoy 66°62.'8 2Z0Z Jaquialdag 09t.pS006 ueg Qunod zruD elues  90¥0S Z20Z/L0/60  %93YD- wid g
00°GL Joop Aeq ddy | uoyers uodsi3 S Y SOP0S 2202/L0/60  A09YyD- hwd lIig
(eouBINSU| LY 10§) SBNQ UOREIOSSY DVHOd ALID :dIOA OvdOd  v0v0S 2202/L0/60  08YD-iwd g
85'6C1 LOOOHON/SESZ-€1L0 esoly Auungjoleled  €0F0S ZZ0Z/L0/60  %98YD- tud (IIg
asuos 10ud 08'9L'L 21deJ “sui Aq paIanco solw Jeyesds Juswaoeldoy SUORN(OS BJOIOIOWN  ZOPOS 220Z/20/60  Mo2un- Wud (g
JUBSUOD Joud £Z'691°C SIHND N LO0¥0S €20¢/£0/60  ¥99YD-1wd Iilg
20°6€2 juswubie pue Bugunop uit fdnBg Blll YOO  00P0S 2202/40/60 984D~ wd g
00°00€ 39840 ue|d 8pIsinQ SO)BI00SSY UORDD)0Id Bl [PullB)  66£05 Z20Z/L0/60  98YD-jwd |Ilg
€6'9L1 90JIBS IBIEAN AJUIUO € LOKEIS S2IMDG ISJBAA BILLOHIED  86E0S 2202/L0/60  HO8YD-lwd g
00°S0L ZZ0z 1snbny ¢ pue 'z ‘| uonelg "ou) ‘saolaag oisableuy  L6E0S 2Z0Z/L0/60  0aYD- lwd g
[[=R umopxealg payoejie eag - ysods( o841 uety ‘uewbBuimz  81LAQ Z20Z/0Z/60 %oeyohed
lloihed umopyealg payoele 99g - Jisodag joasq ollw3 ‘uosipn  €8¢1.QQ Z202/02/60 Aosydfed
lloihey umopiesig payoeye 9ag - isodeq joaug ueug ‘uosipy  Z8rLad ¢z0z/02/60 Aoaydhed
lloihed umopeaig payoele sag - isode 1oauQ alAy ‘@oe|lep  18Y1.aA 2202/0Z/60 yoauyaked
llosheq umopyeaig payoene asg - isode( 1o8uQg [9BUDIA 1SINYPUIA 0811 AA 2202/02/60 yoayoked
llo:Aed umopyiealg payoeye aag - Jisoda( o4 Her wyonl 6.¢1LQAd 2202/0Z/60 xo3yohed
juasuoy npain oway aweN wnn ejeq adA]
ZZ0Z Jaquiaydeg
siseg yse
.._Qu_w_mwm v—U@r_o . NM\MQon_W

JoLISIQ UOKD3}0Id all4 AUNOY YUON WY 958



G jo g abey

JoISIQ UoRO}0Id 3li4 AJUNoH YON

81°981'6ES Zz deg
€9'8.6'L 09129 "uj ‘wnajonad oyred AslleA  8EVOS ZZOZ/6Z/60  RUD- wd IIig
aupnoy 96'019'z 010225006 jueg Qunod 2D ejues  Ze¥0S 220Z/62/60  HOPUD- Iwd (g
€9'611 ‘2 '} BIS @omes abueyox3 90 80980 JUNOOOY uebying - ouj Jolep AN 9EY0S Z20Z/6Z/60  ¥09UD- wd (i
Ju8suoD Z¢'L9¥'0Z (2) saueinsu) Aq ss|qeiod Juswaoe|dey SuOHN|OS BIOIOION  SEVOS 2Z0Z/62/60  A03YD- Iwd (IS
E'v8 2202/60/6-2202/01/8 WOy Jeem 0008ZS | 1008 ousIg SIS Aunwwod a|monsed  peP0S Z202/62/60  1PRYD- 1wid Iilg
00°052 09y uejd SpISINO SO)el00SSY U0N0S)0Id dul] [PUKeD  EEVOS ZZ0Z/6Z/60 094D~ IWd [Ig
00'G PIED YD Buiies] vHY 3414 T¥D  ZEKOS 2202/62/60  %09YD-Jwd fiig
00°588 Ajiges|q wue) Buo ‘4 dVO  LEVOS 2202/6Z/60  %08YD-lwd iig
JuSSUOD L9 G| €253 MBU o} mESUIBYD SIOBILNBRO  OEV0S 2202/62/60 084D-wd |Iig
FANTAS Juawdinbs g se|ddns SW3 [ESIPSN B8PUNOE  BZY0S 2Z0Z/6Z/60  OBUD-wd g
00°08% sutedas waysAs Jop | Hun Zezs ‘00 ZNID BIUES 4O JoU)SIC DM [BJUAD  8ZYOS ZZ0Z/6Z/60  HO8UD- Jud g
1U9sU0D 60°€8L'Z Ol HUN |/ZG ] UO J1UN JOJEOIPUI SAJRA ‘00 ZNID BJUES JO IOSIC At [eAUSD  LZY0S 220Z/62/60  O9UD-Jwd g
JUBsUOD 09°0VE'Y 12253 ‘0LSH#OY S8OINRS J93]4 "0 21D BJUES JO JOUISIQ BU14 [BAUSD  9ZPOS ZZOZ/6T/60  HP°UD-hwd IIig
UBsU0D 60852 22253 ‘veSr#OY S80IABs 1094 "00 ZND ejUeS JO JouisIa Bl [eAURD  GZYOS ZZ0Z/62/60  10UD-twid g
sunoy 00'900'v2 20 £2/220T A4 suonedunwwog Aousbiow3 Aunod Asseluop  ¥Zy0§ 2202/42/60  H094D- wd IIg
Jussuo) nposn owap aweN wny ajeq adA)
220z 1oquivydag
sise SB
193168y 0949 . Nww_ecw

WV ¥5:8






z 10 | efieg

%6'0Z 89°G.L'61 00000'sZ  ZE'PZT'S ZeLIr'e
%6°0Z 89'G/1'6} 00°000's2  2Zevee's A &4
%L8'C09’L  G9'6B8'LS) 00°00S'0L  S9'66E'B9L 000
%08'69G'L  ZEBYE'L 007005 ZE'6V8'L 000
%00 00°000'0}- 000000t  00°0 000
££°065'09F 000
%EF0 9L€0L' VLY. 00'POL'QLL'L  b2090'G 000
%00 00'v9L'182- 00'v9L'18L 000 000
%Ll 91'6€6'¥5E- 00'000°09€  $2'090'C 000
%0'0 00°000'SE- 00°000'S€ 000 000
%581 SO'6LZ'SLL- 00°000'GLZ  S6'08L'6E  1L8'LOE'LL
%68'VE 50'6¥2'6¢- 00°000'09  S6'0S2°0Z  LELLL‘LL
%l'LZ 00°046'0L- 00°000'06  00'0E0'6L 000649
%0°0 00°000'59- 00°000's9  00°0 000
%€0°0 9.°119'909'2-  00°/ZV'609'L VI6YP'T A4
%00 00°000'}.2- 00000'iZ 000 000
%0°0 00°000'Zr¥'L-  00°000'ZkF'L 000 000
%.6'EE 94'09L'p- 00°0L2'L vZery'z vZ'ory'z
%00 00'028'c8- 00'0Z8'€8 000 000
%0°0 00°009'L- 00°009' 000 000
%00 00°000'SS- 00000'SS 000 000
%00 00'009'281- 00°009'28L 000 000
%0°0 00°000'58¢- 00'000°S8€ Q00 000
%00 00°000°1S1- 00°000°4S}  00°0 000
%0°0 00'268'722°S-  00°268'V.Z'S 000 000
1ebpng oy, 1ebpngienp$  jebpng  zzdes-|np  zzdeg

avioL

220z 19queydeg ybnoayy A|np

pajeuBiseq - g |ej0L
(4W4) uoneBpi (ended auid - Z96y
pejeubisaqg - 9
oS - S [B10],
S8NUBABY SNOBUE||92SIN - 096F
awoodu| 159181 - PEGY
punjay yueg - 126¥
OSIN - §
sa1ouaby JayjQ Woi4 BnusAsy - € [eJ0)
spung g2} uonisodouid - 0S6¢
Juewealby aAljesadood §30 - 019
O 3ANOZ - ¥L VSO - Shop
solouaby Joyj0 Wol4 snueAsy - ¢
SjUaWISesSSY ' $894 - Z [ejOL
A13n008Y 1509 - p96Y
ainpayag 884 - L6V
XVL SN - oo
SJUBWISASSY g S83 -
saxe] Auedoud - | |ejo)
YLdOH - LSt
Jussy AJag say Aouabiawg - L1t
|ejueweiddng soud - €40V
|eyuswe|ddng Jua4an?) - Zpoy
painoasup) 10ud - LPOY
peinoeg Joud - LEOY
painaasup) juaiin? - QZob
00€ BJISIA UOHERIBUSL) J9MOd - E10Y
00} BASIA UOHRIDUIE) JdMOd - Z| 0P
paindeg jusiing - 9oy
soxe] Auedoud - |

awoou)

asuadxg/ewoou) fieuplo

PaAIa29Yy LA |enjoy "sA jabpng pajoaloid anuanay

JoL3SIQ UOHD3J0Id 3l AJUnoD YloN

siseq yses
22/ELIOL
WV 75:6



Z jo z ebed

%SP'Z 09°9/1°618'8- 00°L6E'9L0'6  OV'¥L6°0ZZ  28'29L°ZZ

%Sy'C 09'9/t'618'8- 00°16£'950'6  OV'PL6'0ZZ  28'291'Z2

%SP'Z 09'9.t'GL8'8-  00°16E'9E0'6 Ov'PL6'0ZZ  28'29L°Z2

%Sh'E 09°9.t'GL8'8-  00'LBE'9E0'6 Ov'vL6'0ZZ  £8'291'2¢

jebpng jo %,  jeBpng 48AQ ¢ 1e6png gzdeg-|np zz deg
Tvi0OL

PaAI92aYy LA [BN)OY "SA Jobpng pajoafold anuaaay
JoM}SIQ UoR99J0Id dii4 AJUNo) YUON

zZzoz laquadag ybnouayy Ajnp

awioau] JaN
swoouj AJeuipiQ joN
Jj0id SS0I0)
awoouj [2Jo]

siseg yses
zzieLioL
WV 56



G jo | abey

%LE ol'seg'e- 00°000'9 06'199'C 252201 Aunoag [e190g - 8E05
%1962 vZ'18e'ze- 00°000'9% gL819'clL 8212 aoueinsu| |eydsoy a.ed1pay - LEOS
%Gb'96 00'zyt- 00'000'% 00'858°¢ 0070 20UBINSU| 9AIBSBY - 9C0S
%Q'Z¢ 00'2zs'L- 00°290't1 00°0pS'E 00°588 Aungesig was) Buo - peog
%¥'€ 8L°16G"LL- 00°000°Z4 zz'80y LEVD swAhojduieun e3els - ££0S
%LZ'LL 0L°€99'2- 00°000'c og9ge 05°001 V4SO - 9dueInsu| 8)17 - Z£08
%22 LE 9.°8LZ'L9- 00°000'68 vZ 18412 96'261'T peljay-eaueINSU| Y)Y - LEOS
%S0T FANSTA AT 00'192'18¥ 89'5£.'86 L£'882'¢CE edueInsu| Yyesy - 0£0S

§)S0) ddueInsU| YljeaH - 0E0

%2E e 9€'68F'262'L-  00'689'GY6'L  v9'66L'8r9 0L'¥€6'002 sjjousg JuswaIay - 0Z0 [eI0L
%bS by EL'ELL LB 00'988°210'L  L8'TLL'99Y 18°261' 1Y) Auniqer] pepunjun - SY3dleD - 8205
%9691 £T'EPE'Z0L- 00'6¥Z'€TL 11°506'02 z€'289'9 v¥d3ad € 4911 sefojdwiz - SY3d - 9Z0S
%TG'ET 28 LLV LL- 00°000'G} 81'825'c L0°222') uoyesusdwoy pasiajaq - YWII - SZ0S
%1801 98'620'¢Z1- 00°000'8€} ¥1°026'71 000 ueoT yohed pung op|s - yZ05
%LG'€2 L1°198'Gh- 00°000'09 £8°8€L 'L 187218 g 91 s8holdwiz - SY3d - €205
%6L°CT §1°095'€Sy- 00°455°19S S8'C66'42) £6'789'01 1 Jay] sehojdwiz - SY3d - 1Z0S

s}ijousg juswalljoy - 0Z0

%6L'ZT 78'886'V0S'e-  00ZY6'8ES'Y  QL'ESE'PED'L  LO'PEES'6ZE soleleg 9skojdwz - gL [&10L
%85°02 £5°958'Z9L- 00'650'602 Ly'202'zy 9G°950' | Aed nery-uj - 6205
%60 99'89¢2'¥12- 00°09Z'0L€ €' 166'G6 0£°18¢€'22 Aed swiIBAQ - 610§
%G LY SSOP6'EEL- 00°000'822 S7'650'76 Lei8g'Le BWIOAQ WEDL YIS - 8LOS
%65°¢ 79'919'¢6- 00°001'26 9g'e8y'e 88'869 Aed Aepi|oH - L10S
%2 Ze G8'708'60L- 00°00Z'L¥L GlL'gee’Le zL0LP'0L Aed uoyesnp3 - 9105
%9°0€ 90'v0Y'69- 00°000'001 ¥6°666°0¢ 000 #oAed uonesep/ones YaIS - ¥10S
%r9LL GL910'€S- 00°000'09 $Z°€86'9 00'¥88'L Kiejeg - seAtesay - £105
%¥0'€Z 82°185'L0L- 00°000°zE} L8108 ¥2'982'01 Aejosoag - Aiejes - 105
%9L°61 05°009'088- 00°1SP'260°L  05°0S8'9LZ 00'82€'2L Z 101 Qojeg-soleles - |L10S
%Se T 00'66%'G89'L-  00°CL8'L9L'Z  00'€LE'T8Y 00°162°091 L 1011 fojeg-salieles - 0105

solejes @afodw3z - L0
S1I43N39d 7 SANVIVS - 0100
esuadx3y

asuadxgpwoou) ieuplo

196png jo %,  1eBpng aenp ¢ 196png gz des - Inp Zz dog
violL

Zzoz saquieldeg ybnouyy Anp

[enjoy "sA }obpng asuadxg siseg ysed
JOLISIQ UORD3J0I Bil4 AunoY YroN b s60



g Jo Z abed

%9112 SZT'950'EHL- 00°00S'tYL  SLEPVLE 9/'128'L€
%Se 1L 96'6¥L"L- 00°000'% 00682 19512
%66°L1 0€'050°2- 000052 0L'6 000
%80'81 £L0€8'6- 00°000°Z} 126912 12'691'Z
%81'9€ 9'/86'9- 00°000°L1 98210 V856112
%161 29°2£0'€6- 00000k 8€T96'LZ 86'0v9'L
%bt gl 00°569°21L€- 00°00S'68€  00'S08'LL 000
%00 00°000°}- 00°000'1 000 000
%00 00°005"16- 00°005'16 000 000
%8L've 00661 'G22- 00°000'262  00°508'LL 000
%61 GE OL'6rZTh- 00°006'8} ¥8'069°9 11760}
%00 00°00b*p- 0000t 000 000
%68'8 16'88L"L- 00°005°€ 60°LLL'L S5VES
%167 §Z'090'9- 00°000°L1 G1'686'Y 22095
%9LLE LL128 LG 0021128 €2°059°0€ WPLE'SL
%bb9 90'89¢"¢- 00°009°¢ ¥6'LET 16611
%008 00°9€€"22- 00'2L9'%S 00°9€€"LZ 00'899'€L
%29'p 06'ELL'TL- 00°004°Z} 01'985 68'619
%bLLT 18°200°6- 00°005° kb 61°96%'2 5016
%E6'} 15'298'¥S- 00°0¥6'SS €v°20'L v'e9)
%00 00°0v6'0¢- 00°0¥6'0€ 000 000
%LEY 1§226'€Z- 00°000'6Z £V LL0') A
%E8'GT L6°0Z0'€62'S-  00'PS6'9EL'L  CO'EES'EVB'L  91°C08'2LS
LL'0RO0L 000
%bL'€T 06°Z8€' 105~ 00°€ZE'Z89  OL'OV6'0GL  SO'SES'ZY
1eBpng jo %, joBpng Jen0 § 1e6png Zzdes-|np gz deg
V1oL

Z220¢ 19quweldeg ybnoayy Anp
[en)oy "sA jabpng asuadxg

sainjonng Jo ssueuWEY - 0L

juswdinb3g jo asueusjuely - 0zZL [€IOL

swdinb3 Yysn - vZis
‘Jutely dinbg 8210 - £21LS
sdueusule 'v'aO’s - ZZLs
Julely "dinb3 uoyesiunwwoy) - LZ1§
Juawdinb3 jo jutely - 0zLS
jswdinbz jo esueusjule - 0ZL
soueansuyj - 00l [e}oL
PIV Isilq - Z0LS
asueinsu| Ayjiqe; (essuss - LOLS
asueinsu] dwog s,83I0p - 0015
aoueInsy| - 0L
dx3 ployesnoH - 060 IEJOL
sunoyun - ad1ateg AupuneT - Z60S
ed1aleg Aupune - 160§
sesuadxg p|oyasnoH - 0605
dx3 ployasnoy - 060
SUOHEDIUNWWOY) . 09Q [BI0L
spJe) 4y sendwo) - £905
yojedsiqg |16 - Z90S
auoyd 1enjaY - 1905
auoydajaj - 090§
suonedUNWWo? - 090
dxg selddng jeuosiad 3 A)sjes . 0G0 [€I0L
9SEYDINg WoUN - Z60S
sajddng jeuos.ed @ fjajes - 0506
dx3 seyddng jeuosiad g f1sjes - 050
SA1ddNS 7 SAJIAYIS - 0500
SLI43IN39 ? SIIYVIVS - 0100 [ej0oL
swie|) dwog siayIop - 070
S)S09) @oueINSU| Y)edH - 0£0 [€I0L

siseg yses
ez/ieLioL

1oHISIQ UoRI9j0Id ali4 AJuno YyuoN W 8001



S jo ¢ abed

%EZ'8E 81'€G1'8- 00'002'€ 25°9r0'S 05°045'2
%0'0 00'002°2- 00°002°2 000 000
%18 81°€G6- 00°000'9 25°9r0's 0570258
%0°0 00°00- 00°00% 000 000
%00 00°002- 007002 000 000
%00 00°002- 00'002 00°0 000
%290 ze'Lbr's- 00°005'8 89°ZS 000
%290 ZE Lvp's- 00°00'8 89°2S 000
%¥0'8 00°L62'051- 00°00%'€91 00eri'el 00°050°}
%P1 69 05°168"L- 00°000°9 0S'8yL'y 000
%120 00'008'€6- 00°000'v6 00002 000
%8G" LY 05'298'L- 00°000'G1 05212 00°050°4
%Y 00'€6L'CL- 00°00¥'71 00°209 000
%00 00°000"2- 00°000'2 000 000
%68°'€ 00°066'6Z- 00°000°22 00°050'L 000
%E9°9L 04'6v.'6z- 00°089'cE 0E'¥E6'S 0r'255'2
%EY'6L 89'0r2'22 00°089'22 zeeer's £2'205°2
%929 z066Y'L- 00°000'8 86°005 L1705
%410 z9'esb'sl- 00°005°1L gcol 000
8e9l 000
%0°0 00°006'G}- 00°005°G1 000 000
%E8°0Z 9L°162'0L- 00°000°€} ¥2'80L'Z Z8's0¢
%EB0C 9.°162'0L- 00°000'¢ v2'80LC 28'50¢
%€0°0Z €6°109'LyL- 00°2.8'781L £0°0L6'9E LEP0'01
%E0°0Z €6°L09'L¥L- 00'2.5'¥81 20°046'9€ LEPPO'0L
1ebpng jo 9, 19Bpng aenp § 1ebpng Zz deg - np gc deg

IvioL

2zoz sequweydes ybnoayy Ajnp
[enjoy ‘sA jabpng asuadxg

juswdinbg pue sjooy |jewsg - 0ZZ |ejoL
weo4 - LZzs
yawdinbg % sjooy - gzzs
juawdinb3 pue sjoo] jlews - 0ZZ
S9SEOT B SIUBY - 00Z eIoL
PUNOIH[aIN}ONNG SOSEaT) P JUey - 0LZS
juswdinbg jo sasea @ sSY - 00ZS
soses @ s)usy - 00Z
dx3 aooN |eba g uonealqnd - 061 |eI0L
soofioN |eBa] g suonedlqng - 0615
dx3 eoyon jeBe 3 uonesyand - 061
991AI0G |EUOISSDJ0Id - 0gL [BIOL
sjuejnsuo) - g8Ls
uopessiulwpy xel Auedoud - 1815
‘019 '$)29Y9 ue|d apIsINQ - 9815
SuUOlJEUjLIEXT/SUOIRINOOU| PO - Z8LS
lssuno) jebeT - |8l
Bununoooy - gg1L5
80IAJaG JRUOISSOJ0Id - 081
sasuadxg @o140 - 0L |BIOL
yoddng seindwo) ‘L - LLLS
esuadx3g 22140 - 041§
sasuadx3 a0l - 041
sasuedxg diysiaquisyy - 051 [BIOL
19Yjp - sasuadxy diyssequisly - 051
sdiysiequiap - 0515
sasuadxg diysiequaly - 05t
asuadx3g solddng (esipely - OpL |€IOL
(v2 vsD) senddng jeojpey - opis
asuadx3 saiddng |espayy - ObL
$81n}0N4)G JO adueUSIUIEIN - OEL JR)OL

$8.NJONIIG jo Julel - 0ELS

J0L3SIQ UOHIJ0Ld 314 AJUnoY YHON

siseg yses
zz/eLiol
Wv 80:01



G j0o ¢ ebed

%P6l 29'v11'698- 00000288  8€'GZTZL 1T11E')
%6} Z9'v11'698- 00°000'/88  8€'SZZ'LL LTUE L
%8E°G1 29vLL V6 00000'ZLL  8€'62Z'LL LTLIELL
%0°0 00°000'SLL- 00°000's2Z  00°0 000
%861 8E°0SK'YOL'L-  00°0002SP'L  Z96YS'Z8T  6£2Zh'SS
%58'89 00°€02'02- 00°998'%9 00'€99'v¥ 00°8€€'01
%58'89 00°€02'02- 00°998'+9 00°€99'ty 00°8€€'01
%81°Tl 0£'642'9- 00°051'2 04°0/8 00°22L
%00 00'000't- 00°000'% 000 000
%80°62 00°€LL L 00'005'Z 00°22L 00222
%1122 0€'90G- 00'0S9 0L'EVL 000
%E0°5Z ¥6'298'9L- 00'005'22 90'2€9'S S9'LEE'T
%96'LZ 86°Ib2'c- 00°006'p 20'952'1 Z8'06€
%EVE 96'GZ9'E4- 00°000'8} vO'vLE Y £0'LY6'L
%8L°6Z 85'v18'89- 00°000'86 zr'e8L'6e £0'809'6
%p0°L 90°580'Z1- 00°000'€L v6'v16 00'9L
%LLLL 6V'162'C- 00°000'F 1S'80L Z6'€L
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ 000 000
%ve'SE £0'8EY'0G- 00°000'8L 16'196'22 S1'85'6
%LTL 00'0ZZ'ZE}- 00°0Z6'€EL  00°00Z'F 00°00S
%00 00°005- 00°00S 000 000
%62 ¥Z 00°00€'S- 00°000'Z 00°002'} 00°00§
%0°0 00°026'L- 00°026'L 000 000
%0°0 00°000°0Z - 00°000'02L 000 000
%0°0 00'00S'¥- 00°00S'% 00'0 000
1e6png jo o, 39Bpng 1enQ § 1eBpng Zzdes-|np  zzdeg
vi0L

2202 sequisides ybnouyy Anp
en)oy "sA Jobpng asuadx3y

Jou3sIq Uonvsjold a4 AJunog yuoN

S3SVHIUNd TVLIdVD - 00€0 [e30L
suogisinbay |ejide) - 0L [ejoL
SOIIYaA HeIs/ANnn - pLeS
sapeibdn smeseddy Jo snjeseddy . z/¢6
suonisinboy |eyde) - oL
S3SVHIUNd TVLIdVD - 00€0
SAddNS ? SIONIAYITS - 0500 IeI0L
$2.NJONNS - 09¢ |ej0L
NION - 99€G
seunonig - 09¢
abieyoing @ soxe] ‘sead |eloadg - opg |RIOL
soxe) @ se94 |e1oadg - Zpes
(19s210) xey jand - peg
abiey ing abemasg . OpEsS
obieysing @ sexe] ‘sead |etoads - ope
sanhan - 09Z 1ejoL
191eM - 1925
ol3d8|] g seg - 0929
sainn - 092
sosuadxg |aaeu] g [ond - 0SZ ejol
Bujuielj g sasinog apising - €526
aoue)sisqng Bupesaynuepiou) - 26Z5
SUOIEPOWIOIDY B [OARI] - LGZG
jend - 0S2S
sosuoadx3 |9ABl] @ |ong - 0SZ
sosuadx3 jeloedg jos1qg - 0€Z 1BIOL
sesse|) uoneanp3 Jqnd - 8€Zs
esuadx3 Jaquiap pieog - §£Z5
(sieliejepy) s9sIN0H UCGHINIISU| - £CZS
uonye|3 - ZEZS
$©[|zZON/8sSOH - L£CS
sasuadxgy [eoadsg Jo14381Qg - 0EZ

siseg yse)
ze/eLioL
Wv 80:01



G jo g abeyg

%69'2Z TLOPE'0ZE'L 00'¥SL'9Lb'6-  8Z'E18'6YL'Z- £8100°SL9-
%69'22 TL0pE'9ZE"L 00'¥SL'0LF'6- 8CECLEEPL'Z-  €8'100°CL9-
%69'22 TLOVE'9ZE L 00PSL'OLP'6  8T'ELEBKL'Z  €8°L00'€29
18'9ey 8Z'00L
%8b'€ 50'C61L- 00°002Z 86'9 000
6v'190't A
jebpngjo 3, jebpngieag $ 1ebpng gz desg -np gz deg

viol

ZzZoe 1equeydag ybnoay) Anp
jen)oy "sA }abpng asuadx3y
JoUysIqg uonaajold ali4 fHjuno) YyloN

awoouy] 18N
awoau] AreulpiQ 19N

asuadx3 jejo)
$824 Ndl - 666

sabieys aoi1a1ag yueg - 01699
sasuadxy |josied - 00099

siseg yses
ceieLiol
WV 80:01






4:50 PM
10/12/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 09/30/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 09/30/2022

Ending Balance

B Sep 30, 22
 3,970,01056
-700,000.00
B 4,861.06
- -695,138.94
3,274,871.62
_ 1101505
) 11,015.05
3,285,886.67
 3,285,886.67

Page 1



4:50 PM
10/12/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 09/30/2022

~ Type Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 09/14/2022 1302

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 09/30/2022 1301

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 06/30/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 09/30/2022

Ending Balance

Aud A...

Amount

-700,000.00

-700,000.00

4,861.06
4,861.06

-695,138.94

-695,138.94

11,015.05
11,015.05
11,015.05

-684,123.89

-684,123.89

Balance

3,970,010.56

-700,000.00
-700,000.00

4.861.06
4,861.06
-695,138.94

3,274,871.62

101505
11,01 E

- 11,015.05
3,285,886.67
3,285,886.67

Page 1



11:43 AM
10/12/22

Nortih County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 77 items
Deposits and Credits - 92 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 31 items
Deposits and Credits - 41 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 09/30/2022

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 41 items
Deposits and Credits - 6 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Sep 30, 22

478,942.11

-580,897.43
718,782.39

137,884.96
616,827.07

-126,727.57
475.00

~ -126,252.57

490,574.50

-296,069.33
2,676.11

-293,393.22
197,181.28

Page 1



11:43 AM
10/12/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2022

- Type

Beginning Balance

Date

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 77 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt ~Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Liability Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

06/29/2022
06/30/2022
08/04/2022
08/09/2022
08/16/2022
08/18/2022
08/18/2022
08/22/2022
08/24/2022
08/24/2022
08/30/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
08/31/2022
09/01/2022
09/01/2022
09/02/2022
09/02/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/08/2022
09/09/2022
09/11/2022
09/12/2022
09/12/2022
09/12/2022
09/13/2022
09/13/2022
09/13/2022
09/13/2022
09/15/2022
09/15/2022
09/15/2022
09/15/2022
09/15/2022
09/15/2022
09/15/2022
09/16/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/21/2022
09/21/2022

Num

50289
50299
50365
50367
50378
50383
50385
Epay
50391
50386
50392
50396
50395
50393
50394
Epay
Epay
CCADJ

CCADJ
50406
50409
50401
50408
50407
50412
50410
Epay
50399
50413
50411
Epay
Epay
50398
Epay
Epay
50403
50397
50405
CCADJ
50417
50414
50416
CCADJ
CCADJ
Epay
Epay
Epay
CCADJ
Epay
Epay
CCADJ
Epay
50419
50420
50422
50421
50423
50418
CCADJ
CCADJ

Epay
Epay
Epay

Name

Monterey County Inf...
Monterey County Inf...

Sunlite Auto Glass

California Water Ser...

NMCUSD - Fuel

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Monterey County As...
Harry J. Wilson Insu...

NCFD FF Assn
Central Fire District ...

Myers Stevens & To...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
Kasavan Architects
C.A.P.F.

Edwards Truck Cent...

Pacific Gas & Electric
PORAC

Quickbooks Payroll ...

Santa Cruz County ...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
LN Curtis

Tech RX

Sturdy Oit Company
Sturdy Oil Company
Verizon Wireless
Pacific Gas & Electric

Carmmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...

Carme! Fire Protecti...

Carmel Marina Corp...
Mission Linen Servic...
California Water Ser...
Mission Linen Servic...
Mission Linen Servic...

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa

Analgesic Services, ...

R & S Erection

FDAC EBA
Interstate Batteries
Russell Auria Pest ...

CalPERS - 457
Pacific Gas & Electric
Damm Good Water

Spectrum Business
Pacific Gas & Electric

Pacific Gas & Electric

First Foundation Ba...

Kasavan Architects
R & S Erection
R & S Erection
R & S Erection
Ace Hardware

Quickbooks Payroll ...
CalPERS - 457

CalPERS - CA Publi...
CalPERS - CA Publi...

cr

DX XK XXX XK XK XK DX XK XK B XK XXX XD XD X DD B D X D DK D 3K B X K B D D D 3K DK D D D B D DK X D D M X X

Amount

-130.08
-130.08
-150.00
-173.85
-2,694.30
-600.00
-200.00
-339.00
-5,350.00
-4,539.70
-3,868.00
-7,265.25
-3,298.33
-826.00
-658.37
-348.01
-255.75
-11.34
-128,003.03
-5.67
-8,729.99
-2,333.30
-2,169.27
-2,048.38
-1,986.84
-1,257.76
-735.86
-397.29
-300.00
-250.00
-250.00
-233.82
-190.65
-176.93
-172.40
-171.50
-120.58
-105.00
-75.00
-11.38
-5,390.97
-129.25
-90.00
-5.67
-5.67
-3,342.50
-599.42
-204.25
-5.67
-127.98
-39.91
-16.76
-10.51
-147,757.87
-4,694.60
-810.50
-801.30
-328.00
-20.66
-5.67
-4.44
-161,619.83
-5,342.50
-35,688.46
-1,831.13

B_alance
478,942.11

-130.08
-260.16
-410.16
-584.01
-3,278.31
-3,878.31
-4,078.31
-4,417.31
-9,767.31
-14,307.01
-18,165.01
-25,430.26
-28,728.59
-29,5564.59
-30,212.96
-30,560.97
-30,816.72
-30,828.06
-158,831.09
-1568,836.76
-167,566.75
-169,900.05
-172,069.32
-174,117.70
-176,104.54
-177,362.30
-178,098.16
-178,495.45
-178,795.45
-179,045.45
-179,295.45
-179,5628.27
-179,719.92
-179,886.85
-180,069.25
-180,240.75
-180,370.33
-180,475.33
-180,550.33
-180,561.71
-185,952.68
-186,081.93
-186,171.93
-186,177.60
-186,183.27
-189,525.77
-190,125.19
-190,329.44
-190,335.11
-190,463.09
-190,503.00
-190,519.75
-190,530.26
-338,288.13
-342,982.73
-343,793.23
-344,594.53
-344,922.53
-344,943.19
-344,948.86
-344,953.30
-506,573.13
-511,915.63
-647,604.09
-549,435.22

Page 1



11:43 AM
10/12/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2022

Type

Check
Check
Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Total Checks and Payments

Date

09/21/2022
09/22/2022
09/26/2022
09/27/2022
09/28/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/12/2022
10/12/2022

Num

CCADJ
CCADJ
CCADJ
50424
CCADJ
50437
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay

Deposits and Credits - 92 items

General Journal
Deposit
Bill Pmt -Check
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal
Deposit
Deposit
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Paycheck

08/22/2022
09/01/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/08/2022
09/09/2022
09/12/2022

+ 08/13/2022

09/14/2022
09/15/2022
09/16/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/20/2022
09/21/2022
09/22/2022
09/26/2022
09/28/2022
09/30/2022
10/05/2022

1239

50404

1302

DD1460
DD1459
DD1458
DD1457
DD1484
DD1483
DD1482
DD1450
DD1451
DD1452
DD1453
DD1454
DD1481
DD1480
DD1479
DD1478
DD1477
DD1476
DD1475
DD1474
DD1473
DD1471
DD1456
DD1461
DD1462
DD1463
DD1464
DD1472
DD1465
DD1466
DD1467
DD1468
DD1469
DD1455
DD1470

DD1497

Name

Monterey County E...

Santa Cruz County ...
Spectrum Business
Spectrum Business
Vantage Trust Agent...
Vantage Trust Agent...
AFLAC

ARBA.

PORAC

Hasslinger, John
Hasslinger, Harrison
Hasslinger, Garrett
Harvey, Jonathan
Zwingman, Alan
Wilson, Emilio
Wilson, Brian
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Batinovich, David
Bravo, Carolina
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Wallace, Kyle
Vindhurst, Michael
Tucker, Jeff
Tacheny, Patrick
Smith, Richard
Rocha, Victor M
Rinnhofer, Parker
Parker, Richard
Outzen, Thomas
Munoz, Karla D
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Hernandez Paredes,...
Hudson, Royce T
Jimenez, Guillermo
Kall, Robert

Nooe, Michael
Kirkham, Jacob
MacLaren, Brendan
Madrigal, Manuel
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joe
Foxworthy, Robert
Moulton, Benjamin S

Hasslinger, John

Q
B

><><><><><><><><><><><><l

HKAXIHHK XK IR R XK IR XA IR DR XXX XK XD XX DN DI DD DK XN XX X X X X DX

Amount

-5.67
-5.67
-5.67
-24,006.00
-11.34
-2,610.56
-166.97
-119.98
-2,013.98
-1,963.03
-395.66
-157.68

-580,897.43

1,416.50
380.00
0.00
680.00
13,688.92
190.00
190.00
120.00
570.00
700,000.00
190.00
146.97
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
190.00
190.00
190.00
380.00
1980.00
0.00

Balance

-549,440.89
-549,446.56
-549,452.23
-573,458.23
-573,469.57
-576,080.13
-576,247.10
-576,367.08
-578,381.06
-580,344.09
-580,739.756
-580,897.43

-580,897.43

1,416.50
1,796.50
1,796.50
2,476.50
16,165.42
16,355.42
16,545.42
16,735.42
17,305.42
717,305.42
717,495.42
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,642.39
717,832.39
718,022.39
718,212.38
718,592.39
718,782.39
718,782.39

Page 2



11:43 AM
10/12/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2022

Type

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Date

10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 31 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

04/20/2022
05/12/2022
06/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/31/2022
06/07/2022
06/30/2022
08/24/2022
08/24/2022
09/07/2022
09/07/2022
09/08/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022
09/29/2022

Num

DD1498
DD1499
DD1500
DD1501
DD1502
DD1503
DD1504
DD1505
DD1506
DD1507
DD1509
DD1510
DD1511
DD1512
DD1513
DD1514
DD1516
DD1517
DD1518
DD1519
DD1520
DD1521
DD1522
DD1523
DD1524
DD1508
DD1486
DD1487
DD1488
DD1489
DD1490
DD1491
DD1492
DD1515
DD1496
DD1495
DD1494
DD1493
DD1485

Epay

50197
50207
50214
Epay

EPAY
Epay

50389
50388
50402
50400
50415
50435
50426
50425
50427
50438
50430
50431
Epay

50428

Name

Hermandez Paredes,...

Hudson, Royce T
Jimenez, Guillermo
Kirkham, Jacob
Maclaren, Brendan
Madrigal, Manuel
McCoun, Jeffery L
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joel
Moulton, Benjamin S
Nooe, Michael
Outzen, Thomas
Parker, Richard
Rinnhofer, Parker
Rocha, Victor M
Scudder, Peter
Simon, Jacqueline C
Smith, Richard
Tacheny, Patrick
Tucker, Jeff
Vindhurst, Michael
Wallace, Kyle
Wilson, Brian
Wilson, Emilio
Zwingman, Alan
Munoz, Karla D
Batinovich, David
Bravo, Carolina
Chapin, Don
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Foxworthy, Robert
Gomez, Ramon
Silva, Stanley G
Hasslinger, Harrison
Hasslinger, Garrett
Harvey, Jonathan
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Barlow, Jr., Larry

AT&T Monthly
Tri-County Fire Prot...

Monterey County He...

Tri-County Fire Prot...

Mission Linen Servic...

Pacific Gas & Electric
Santa Cruz County ...
Santa Cruz County ...

Quality Water, Inc. - ...

Motorola Solutions
GCR Tire Service
NMCUSD - Fuel
Motorola Solutions
Central Fire District ...
Central Fire District ...
Central Fire District ...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
C & N Tractors
C.A.P.F,

Pacific Gas & Electric
Central Fire District ...

2!
£

><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><’

Amount Balance
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
0.00 718,782.39
718,782.39 718,782.39
137,884.96 137,884.96
137,884.96 616,827.07
-995.08 -995.08
-695.03 -1,690.11
-758.00 -2,448.11
-520.04 -2,968.15
-181.44 -3,149.59
-203.63 -3,363.22
-2,610.56 -5,963.78
-4,973.38 -10,937.16
-119.63 -11,056.79
-1,146.80 -12,203.59
-235.07 -12,438.66
-1,901.62 -14,340.28
-20,461.32 -34,801.60
-4,340.60 -39,142.20
-2,580.45 -41,722.65
-2,183.09 -43,905.74
-1,978.63 -45,884.37
-1,454.61 -47,338.98
-885.00 -48,223.98
-525.31 -48,749.29
-480.00 -49,229.29

Page 3



11:43 AM
10/112/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2022

Type Date Num
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 50433
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 50429
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 50436
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 50434
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2022 50432
Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2022 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2022 Epay
Check 09/30/2022 CCADJ

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 41 items

Deposit 07/27/2022

Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1421
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1422
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1423
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1424
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1425
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1426
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1427
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1428
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1429
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1430
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1431
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1433
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1434
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1435
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1436
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1437
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1438
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1439
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1440
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1441
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1442
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1443
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1444
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1445
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1446
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1447
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1448
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1449
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1432
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1411
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1412
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1413
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1419
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1418
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1417
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1416
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1415
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1414
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1420
Paycheck 09/02/2022 DD1410

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 09/30/2022

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 41 items

Check 10/03/2022 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 50447
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 50443
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 50442
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 50440

Name

Pacific Gas & Electric
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Boundtree Medical

Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Castroville Commun...

CAL FIRE AHA Trai...

CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme...

Hasslinger, Harrison
Hasslinger, John

Hernandez Paredes,...

Hudson, Royce T
Jimenez, Guillermo
Kall, Robert
Kirkham, Jacob
MacLaren, Brendan
Madrigal, Manuel
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joel
Munoz, Karla D
Nooe, Michael
Qutzen, Thomas
Parker, Richard
Rinnhofer, Parker
Rocha, Victor M
Scudder, Peter
Silva, Stanley G
Simon, Jacqueline C
Smith, Richard
Tacheny, Patrick
Tucker, Jeff
Vindhurst, Michael
Wallace, Kyle
Wilson, Brian
Wilson, Emilio
Zwingman, Alan
Moulton, Benjamin S
Batinovich, David
Bravo, Carolina
Chapin, Don
Harvey, Jonathan
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Gomez, Ramon
Foxworthy, Robert
Daniels, Aaron
Cortez, Jess
Hasslinger, Garrett
Barlow, Jr., Lamry

FASIS

Santa Cruz County ...
David Famnsworth C...
Boundtree Medical

Cir

Amount Balance
-368.59 -49,597.88
-250.00 -49,847.88
-125.32 -49,973.20
-119.63 -50,092.83

-84.31 -50,177.14
-5.00 -50,182.14
-56,183.38 -106,365.52
-13,505.73 -119,871.25
-6,850.65 -126,721.90
-5.67 -126,727.57
-126,727.57 -126,727.57
475.00 475.00
0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 475.00
475.00 475.00
-126,252.57 -126,252.57
11,632.39 490,574.50
-17.01 -17.01
-71,805.00 -71,822.01
-8,729.99 -80,552.00
-7,197.50 -87,749.50
-3,227.36 -90,976.86

Page 4



11:43 AM
10/12/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2022

Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Liability Check
Check

Check

Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Total Checks and Payments

Date

10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/04/2022
10/05/2022
10/05/2022
10/06/2022
10/07/2022
10/08/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022
10/11/2022

Num

50444
50445
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
50441
Epay
Epay
Epay
50446
50439
CCADJ

CCADJ
CCADJ
CCADJ
CCADJ
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
50450
50465
50452
50457
50459
50460
50449
50461
50448
50453
50454
50451
50456
50458

Deposits and Credits - 6 items

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

10/03/2022
10/04/2022
10/05/2022
10/06/2022
10/07/2022
10/09/2022

Total Deposits and Credits

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Name

US Bank - Bancorp ...
Verizon Wireless
Carmel Marina Corp...
Carmel Marina Corp...
Carmel Marina Corp...
Damm Good Water
California Water Ser...

Mission Linen Servic...
Mission Linen Servic...
Mission Linen Servic...

Ace Hardware
Ace Hardware

Quickbooks Payroll ...

CalPERS - CA Publi...
CalPERS - 457

Vantage Trust Agent...

CalPERS - CA Pubii...
Dick's Auto Repair
Sturdy Oil Company
Life Assist, Inc.
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Sturdy Oil Company
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Analgesic Services, ...
Monterey One Water
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Interstate Batteries
Analgesic Services, ...
Life Assist, Inc.

Cir

Amount Balance
-3,153.74 -94,130.60
-735.64 -94,866.24
-233.82 -95,100.06
-190.50 -95,290.56
-190.50 -95,481.06
-181.50 -95,662.56
-176.93 -95,839.49
-137.92 -95,977.41
-127.20 -96,104.61
-120.32 -96,224.93
-7.36 -96,232.29
-7.10 -96,239.39
-5.67 -96,245.06
-152,158.45 -248,403.51
-5.67 -248,409.18
-33.76 -248,442 .94
-17.01 -248,459.95
-3.00 -248,462.95
-35,651.23 -284,114.18
-2,342.50 -286,456.68
-1,986.91 -288,443.59
-1,829.22 -290,272.81
-1,743.10 -292,015.91
-1,568.20 -293,584.11
-575.16 -294,159.27
-300.00 -294,459.27
-299.50 -294,758.77
-250.00 -295,008.77
-250.00 -295,258.77
-250.00 -295,508.77
-205.50 -295,714.27
-143.70 -295,857.97
-102.38 -295,960.35
-67.69 -296,028.04
-25.50 -296,053.54
-15.79 -296,069.33
-296,069.33 -296,069.33
570.00 §570.00
190.00 760.00
190.00 950.00
1,140.00 2,090.00
570.00 2,660.00
16.11 2,676.11
2,676.11 2,676.11
-293,393.22 -293,393.22
-281,760.83 197,181.28

Page 5



10:31 AM
10/04/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 09/20/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 20 items
Payments and Credits - 14 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 09/20/2022

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 11 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Sep 20, 22

7,265.25

-3,163.74
7,265.25

4,111.51
3,153.74

3,153.74

3,153.74
3,163.74
0.00

Page 1



10:31 AM
10/04/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 09/20/2022

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 20 items

Balance

7,265.25

-843.41
-1,339.03
-1,705.79
-2,005.79
-2,159.64
-2,298.64
-2,420.79
-2,497.46
-2,571.38
-2,644.65
-2,715.15
-2,765.98
-2,804.74
-2,842.74
-2,880.74
-2,913.50
-2,941.21
-2,957.32
-2,966.02
-3,163.74

-3,163.74

0.00
39.563
92.21

148.98
303.19
533.56
844.73
1,378.67
2,047.73
2,767.55
3,7090.50
4,735.44
5,933.63
7,265.25

4,111.51

3,153.74
3,1563.74

8.70
46.70
95.67

162.04
270.54
392.69
580.41
870.00
1,360.86
2,204.27
3,1563.74

3,153.74
0.00

Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 Ferguson Enterprises X -843.41
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 The Maynard Group X -495.62
Credit Card Charge = 09/26/2022 Bass Pro Shop X -366.76
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 Google Services X -300.00
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 Isolved X -153.85
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 CMC Rescue X -139.00
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 Costco X -122.15
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 Amazon Mktplace P... X -76.67
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 Safeway X -73.92
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 AutoZone X -73.27
Credit Card Charge  08/26/2022 Safeway X -70.50
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 Ace Hardware X -50.83
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 CVS Pharmacy X -38.76
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 American Heart Sho... X -38.00
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 American Heart Sho... X -38.00
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 Ace Hardware X -32.76
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 Ace Hardware X -27.71
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 Amazon Mktplace P... X -16.11
Credit Card Charge  09/26/2022 USPS X -8.70
Credit Card Charge  09/30/2022 mobile Demand X -187.72
Total Charges and Cash Advances -3,153.74
Payments and Credits - 14 items
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank-Bancorp.. X 0.00
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 39.53
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank-Bancorp... X 52.68
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 56.77
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank-Bancorp.. X 154.21
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank-Bancorp... X 230.37
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank-Bancorp... X 311.17
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 533.94
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank -Bancorp... X 669.06
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 719.82
Bilt 08/31/2022 42460... USBank-Bancorp... X 941.95
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank-Bancorp... X 1,025.94
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank -Bancorp... X 1,198.19
Bill 08/31/2022 42460... US Bank-Bancorp... X 1,331.62
Total Cleared Transactions 4,111.51
Cleared Balance -4,111.51
Register Balance as of 09/20/2022 -4,111.51
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 11 items
Bill 09/26/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 8.70
Bitl 09/26/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 38.00
Bill 09/26/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 48.87
Bilt 09/26/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 66.47
Bill 09/26/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 108.50
Bill 09/26/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 122.15
Bill 09/26/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 187.72
Bill 09/26/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 289.59
Bill 09/26/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 490.86
Bill 09/26/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 843.41
Bill 09/26/2022 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 949.47
Total New Transactions 3,153.74
Ending Balance -7,265.25

Page 1



SR s ik S

Communication with Those Charged with Governance during Planning

September 29, 2022

To the Board of Directors
North County Fire Protection District of Monterey County
Castroville, California

We are engaged to audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of North County Fire Protection District of Monterey County for the year
ended June 30, 2022, Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information related to
our audit. We would also appreciate the opportunity to meet with you to discuss this information further since a
two-way dialogue can provide valuable information for the audit process.

Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter dated May 2019, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is
to express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight are
fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our
audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

Generally accepted accounting principles provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI) to
supplement the basic financial statements. Our responsibility with respect to management’s discussion and
analysis, budgetary comparison schedule, RS| related to pensions, and RSI related to OPEB, which supplements
the basic financial statements, is to apply certain limited procedures in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. However, the RSI will not be audited and, because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient appropriate evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance, we will not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

Planned Scope, Timing of the Audit, Significant Risks, and Other

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested.

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing,
and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial
reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable
to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the entity. We will generally communicate
our significant findings at the conclusion of the audit. However, some matters could be communicated sooner,
particularly if significant difficulties are encountered during the audit where assistance is needed to overcome the
difficulties or if the difficulties may lead to a modified opinion. We will also communicate any internal control
related matters that are required to be communicated under professional standards.

We have not identified significant risks of material misstatement as part of our auditing planning:

We began our audit on September 28 2022 and issue our report on approximately December 31, 2022. David
Farnsworth, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
report or authorizing another individual to sign it.

This information is intended solely for the use of Board of Directors and management of North County Fire
Protection District of Monterey County and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

11501 Dublin Blvd, Suite 200, Dublin, CA 94568
(408) 780-2236
info@dfarnsworthepa.com



2

Very truly yours,

Daved Farnawsoitt, (P4

David Farnsworth, CPA




Don Champion, Ph.D

19 Sep 22

Mr. Donald Chapin, President

North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors
11200 Speegle St.

Castroville Ca 95012

Dear Mr. Chapin,

| want you and the Board of Directors to know that last month fire
crew E5212 responded to a medical emergency at my home, which
resulted in my stay at Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital for five days.
The three firefighters/emergency responders were Captain Richard
Smith, Firefighters Robert Foxworthy and Emilio Wilson who
preformed their required tasks in a timely, efficient, friendly and
professional manner. They were very considerate of everyone and
coordinated seamlessly with the AMR medical crew, Paramedic
Tikker and EMT Beadle who also performed with the highest regard
for patient care, courtesy and comfort. In my opinion all five members
of this response team deserve accolades noted in their personnel
files.

| recently received in the mail the NCFD Mid-year update describing
the implementation of policies and procedures that have either taken
place or are in the works and | want to commend the Board of
Directors, the Administration and staff on the excellent work that is
being done by NCFD on behalf of its service community. | stand
assured the Department is in very competent hands and wish you
success in future endeavors.

Best Regards,

0
Djn hampion






October 18, 2022 Fire Chief’s Report Page 1 of 2

#7A
NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’s Report
For October 18, 2022

RESPONSE ACTIVITY
January 12022, 0 October 18,202 | 2022 | 2021 | 2020 | 209 | 2018
Fires 172 162 144 133 160 |
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheating - 1 ! 0 ‘ 1 0 2
- no fire _ _ _
Rescue & Emergency Medical Services 1749 1668 1682 1694 1757
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 148 | 106 | o7 | 121 | 120
Service Call 240 | 203 207 | 208 204
Good Intent Call 371 I 318 - 316 . 231 260
False Alarm & False Call 125 102 | 144 107 | 92
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 0 0 0 1 1
Special Incident Type ' 6 4 I 4 5 17
Total | 2812 | 2563 & 2595 & 2500 | 2622
INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

¢ Aguajito Fire in Monterey - Sunday, October 2nd, NCFPD provided a mutual aid water
tender. The fire started in the area of Aguajito Road and Gentry Hill Road around 2
p-m. Water Tender 5241 was committed for approximately 5 hours.

e Vehicle Accident Maher Rd- Monday, October 10th; this was a head-on collision

involving two mid-size SUVs. One person was trapped and had to be extricated, two
other people died at the scene.

TRAINING

o Probationary Firefighter Evaluations - 5 probationary firefighters will undergo their 9-
month evaluation during the Month of October.



October 18, 2022 Fire Chief’s Report Page 2 of 2

#7A

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES

U-5290 (Unit 30) - a new alternator was installed and an annual service was completed.
U-5290 is currently back in service.

Facilities Project- A follow-up meeting was set up on 10/13 with Kasavan Architects’
Project Manager to review the facilities project report. Oral report to follow.

PREVENTION

Moss Landing BESS- Moss Landing Battery Energy Storage, Moss 350, continues
expansion work. Fire underground systems are scheduled for inspection at the end of
October.

Public Service- Wednesday, October 5, NCFPD and NCFPD Firefighters Association
participated in the National Walk or Bike to School Day, held at the North County
Recreation Center.

Public Education- Friday, October 14t, To improve fire safety in the communities of
North Monterey County, the Fire Chief and the District's Weed- Abatement Officer
inspected a Prunedale community as they engage with NFPA to certify their community
as a Firewise Community.

ADMINISTRATION

Public Meeting- On Saturday, October 15, NCFPD participated in a community meeting
held at the Aromas Grange Hall. The Fire Chief provided a brief presentation on how
the Fire District makes a difference in our community and some of the district’s
challenges.

Reserve Firefighters- The district will be conducting testing for Reserve Firefighters
during the month of November.

Cal Water Firefighter Grant Program- The district submitted for communications grant
through CAL-Water. Nothing new to report.

Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG)- The District previously applied for a grant to
replace older fire hoses. Awards for the second round have been announced; the District
hopes to be included in the third and final round.



October 18, 2022 Fire Chief's Report Page 3 of 2

#7A

* New Fire Engine Unveiling- District 2 Supervisor John Phillips and NCFPD have
scheduled a New Fire Truck Unveiling on Thursday, October 27th, from 4 pm - 6 pm. The
event will be held at the North County Recreation Center, 11261 Crane St, Castroville. The
District will provide hot dogs and refreshments for the event.

Respectfully submitted,

.e (

i

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief






October 18, 2022 New Business Page 1 of 1
#10-A

Take Action on
Approval of Memorandum of Understanding
between the District and The Local 3058

PURPOSE: To present to the Board current Memorandum of Understanding between the District
and the Local 3058.

OUTLINE: At this time, agreement between the Board and the Local 3058 has been reached.
Ratification of the Local 3058 MOU effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2024 is required.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors adopt the Local 3058 MOU and authorize the
President to sign on behalf of the District.






MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
FOR JULY 1, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2024
BETWEEN
North County Fire Fighters Association
AND

North County Fire Protection District



Section 1
Section 2

21

2.2
Section 3

31

3.2

33

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9
Section 4
Section 5

5.1

5.2

53

5.4
Section 6
Section 7
Section 8
Section 9
Section 10
Section 11

111

11.2
Section 12

12.1

12.2

12.3

Table of Contents

ASSOCIAtION RECOGMILION. ... eiceieieeeetectetree ettt s setee e eeesseasesatesseesesssenserssessen 5
ASSOCIALION SECUTILY ..evuvitiieiierseceeriet s s e e et e b s e st e b e e seeeee e e e s e seseseanesenssassen 5
DUES DEAUCHIONS ...ttt ettt e st bbb s st st se e st sensenees e e e snss 5
Use Of DISEHCE FACHITIES.......coriereeeceeeeriireers ittt e esest st s essaeaesees 6
SAIATIES .. iiitii e e bbbttt b e st en et ese et eae e sens 6
RANGES OF PAY ..ottt sttt ettt et st s et estab e e e eeeseenen e s ennas 6
SBIATIES ...ttt ettt ettt e ettt b e e et et ere e e et eesanns 7
FLSA PAY ettt ettt s e sa e st ettt e st eneene s enee s e eennenes 8
SAlary AAVANCEIMENT .......oocecereeeritrirertetitre et ie e ete st et et csn e et e sosesatatsesensseeesseessssseneesesnsssens 8
Working Out Of ClassifiCation ........coceverieiiieniierccercc et e ee e st e s e seesrasrans 8
ON-Call DUtY Chief COVEIaEE ...occviiiiienreiitrerti e eeere ettt e s e e seesaesenseseessesseann 9
ConVErsion Of PAY RANEES......ccccviiirirererienieieeirie e re b besssse st ssesbesteseseneeeaneseenssssensans 9
EdUCALION INCENEIVE PAY....c.iiviciieeiieiticcriiiernennnrcereserte et tene s sasrestsseaesae e e ees s e easesanaeeas 9
CALSTAR Group Membership ........co.cccovrireniirnniniscesiecesee sttt eeesee e s enensnes 10
JUEY DULY oottt ettt s et s e s sn et e e sb s eas et e b estesrembasneseessn et eeeeeeeraassesane 10
Staffing and Days/HOUIS Of WOTK......c.ciccerviimireeiieeetcccereieee et venssseensasenesesesneen 10
MINIMUM SEBTING .ottt st et eee et e st esne st e s tesaaetesseetaesseenes 10
WOTK SChEAUIE.......ouniitieececr ettt et st se et s s s et e e saan s 10
STATTING THMIE ittt ceere e re s ettt b s sbe s e e bt s st eabtseeeomeeanssesneasesseatesssassenesssssssen 10
Daily WOTK SCREAUIE ..ottt e n e n et st s et e e e e e 10
EXChaNge Of DULY TIME ....oviiiirierireeiriscnrstses sttt ettt eea st s ensaeeaesesens e eenrene 11
OVEITIME ...ttt sttt sa e aa b eae et ea s e eae st esssreabast s e eseeneneeseasenssnnen 11
EMErgency Call BACK ...........cccovvirmrieimrerceninenie st ere et etaer s enesesses s e s ss s seeseeseseesnansans 11
Portal to Portal COMPENSAtION: ......ccceeeieeeeteieectere ettt et se s st e eeeeeesresesseenesseneens 11
Compensatory TIMe Off ...ttt et s e s ee st e e eeesnesenns 11
HONAAYS .ottt s et et n bbb st ensse et s e sesse e neesrenna 12
HOKIAAY BENEFIL ...ttt ettt s e ee et e st eeae e eessassessensenessensensens 12
MELhO OF PAYMENT......riiiiriieieeeiectciee ettt s e st s e emssee e e e esnsseansenensesensons 12
VACATION .ttt e ean e e et bt e bs sae bt et eeneete s et e nenees 12
Vacation AlIOWENCE ..........civiviiiiiniininctn ettt a e be e e se e st e bt seeeeeenenen 12
Vacation SChEAUING......co.covirricere ettt sttt ee e e e e esseaesseeseeseesanseeseons 13
Vacation ACCUMUIBTION .......coiviiiiciiiicctc e sae st st eas s e ee e e e nr e e 14



12.4
Section 13
13.1
13.2
13.3
13.4
13.5
13.6
Section 14
14.1
14.2
Section 15
15.1
15.2
15.3
Section 16
Section 17
17.1
17.2
Section 18
18.1
18.2
18.3
18.4
18.5
Section 19
19.1
19.2
193
194
19.5
19.6
19.7

Vacation Allowance for Terminated EMPIOYEES..........o.voeevieieiinreieieeeeeeeeeesseesrsessssesesssns 14

SICK LBAVE.....oeiiititiieeercccr et ecss e et ettt s e se s s b s et s bt se e s seas e eenesennseasasseasesnn 14
SICK LEAVE ACCTUAL...cceieieiieiiericeintcrtntcrin ettt sb et eae st s ste st eassnesesesnsesesseseanasens 14
SICK LEAVE USAEE ......evriiiiiisiiciecict ettt e nsn s sssn e b b e ss st ae st st s e rensenesensesasansanes 15
Termination Of Sick LEAVE USAEE .......ccverrerirrrerirtereeesieeeeesietesistesesseeceeeeesesesessseessssssssssssssenns 15
NON-SICK LEAVE USABE......ccveriiriiiereinnetseeerersseeeese e st e e sesteneeneeseeesesessesssssessasseeseaen 15
Compensated Sick Leave 0N RETIFEMENT ......couiceciieeiieeccteeeee et s e e eese e ens e e sns 16
Service Credit for Sick Leave 0N RELIF@MENT......ccoiereieeerieiceccreeceeeecrt s seeeee e ere e sesneaens 16
BereavemMEnt/EMEIEENCY LEAVE ..oviriviisiecieeeicstisiee e e eeseeesesseesesssesssessessesssenssenssssese s seeeneseon 16
Bereavement Leave QUalifiCationsS .......ccooceciririciene it ceieses st st ese e ssesesesseener e enses 16
Bereavement LEaVE USAZE ......coociirieicrietiie st reee st st ees s saee e e eeeesnssaessenessenanens 16
HEaIth @Nd WEITAre.........cocor ittt er ettt e s e e e s ae s s e ann 17
Hospital, Medical, Dental, Vision, Life INSUFANCE ......ovvveeveeeeeeeeeseieseseeseseees e eesesseeesseesesees 17
LONg Term Disability ......c.ociiiiiiiiie ettt s s e 17
Hospital, Medical Insurance upon RELIF@MENT..........cvcoiiriieciieie et seeseesssessessese e s 17
UNIFOIMIS 1.ttt st b et b et s s eee et enereanenansasassensenas 18
Probationary PEriOd.........ccccveiuriciiiirirtnrererrsee e ve st sttt ses e st e et enesaseeeseaen 18
DUTALION ..ottt e e e bbbt e sae e s ene s se e e e s eaeseseasan 18
THEA SEMIOFITY ...ttt e s st ettt st e et s e ses e ssee e s senanesssens 19
LAYOTT .ttt sttt e e e e e st e e e et enaeete e nentenesenes 19
REASON FOF LAYOTT....c.oiiiiieicie ettt e e e st en s sa s e s enen 19
LAYOTF PrOCRAUIE ..ottt ettt ettt e e s seese s e e e e seeneasesnetessemenseneesen 19
PrOMOTIONG] LiSt...c.coiviiiiiiiicccccrtceres ettt st b e e s s e e e nan 19
RE-EMPIOYMENT LISt ...ttt ettt s e seen e e e en et ene e st s e neeens 19
REINSTATEIMENT ..uniiic et eb e sttt e st b e s e e ene s 20
Promotional Examination ProCeAUIES..........cococeviiiiiecnreeisceeee st seenssassaenenes 20
Promotional APPOINEMENT......ccccm vttt s e e eee e s ee s s e e tssen s eansne 20
Lieutenant (CompPany OFffiCET) c....ivvirreerireeeeeeecect et et ene e eeeesese s e ssneseeras 20
Captain (COMPaNY OFfICET) ....oviirireiereeeee ettt st e eens st et nesese e e e seseseseseesses 20
General Promotional INfOrMation .........c.cecieieiniecntcecee ettt e et e enarans 20
EXaMINGtION PrOCEAUIES.......c..oorcereecrresenetetee ettt cs e s e ss s s st st s enesee s eeesneasseasaees 20
Oral EXAMINATIONS.......coiiriiirieerecnie sttt sttt e s v e ss s e ea e sae et aseneens 21
Manipulative EXAmINAtION .......ccoei ettt e s e e e e eetesteesesssseasssesessesnas 21



19.8
19.9
Section 20
Section 21
211
21.2
213
21.4
215
Section 22
Section 23
Section 24
Section 25
Section 26
Section 27
Section 28

EHGIDINTY LSt oottt ese ettt et se s e e e e en e e e s et esesennan 22

VACANCIES .ouiiiiitic ettt sa et et e ene st b sesae e sese et st et aeesenseeneees 22
DisMIiSSal OF SUSPENSION......c.eiiiirerrticrcciertesie ettt ettt see e ese s eese st eanesesessssessessesessennes 22
GFIBVANCES ..ottt rete st s see st st e s et et e s et et e s e sesbesaeenssreesesbesasasestsse saneesesenersennsneesenns 22
GrievanCe DEfiNed ...ttt ettt sbe s st e reene e e seesaan 22
Grievances Shall Be Processed in the FOUOWING ManNer.........ocuvveieeeeeeceeeeeerceseeseerssseesesenes 23
COMIPIAINTS ..ottt e et et sas st s e s ee e s ee e seeseeseneeneneannasan 23
AMENd OF MOGIfY ..ottt s s en 23
Grievance Changes t0 the MOU .........cccvvveinieniririneisicee ettt ctese et ss e seseeateen s ennns 23
OrBANIZEA IMESS ...ttt sttt se st be st et r et me e emeseeeseetstensssensessesen 24
REUIEMENT PIAN ...cviiiieii ettt ettt sttt s s 24
OUtSIde EMPIOYMENT ..ottt sn e enes e s e st s e s e s eete e ennn e 24
RANAOM DIUE TESHINE ..ottt sttt et er ettt e s ese s e b erestessee e sanenesenas 24
Separability Of PrOVISION .........cccocviirirrniiicncei ettt eress et ese s e ere e sseeesee s 24
PArILY STUAY ..ottt sttt b e e s b er e r s sabe s enass e e e e eeeeesssenesseenras 24
Existing Memorandum Of Understanding.......ccovcceuiceeicirreiiniericnieieseseesseseese e senesessrens 25



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The North County Fire Fighters Association, International Association of Fire Fighters,
Local 3058 and representatives of the North County Fire Protection District have met and
conferred in good faith regarding wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of
employment of employees in the representation unit specified in Section 1, have
endeavored to reach agreement on all matters relating to the employment conditions and
employer-employee relation of such employees.

This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into pursuant to the Meyers-Milias Brown
Act (Governmental Code Section 3500, et. seq.) and the North County Fire Protection
District Employer-Employee Relations Resolution #89-10-1 and has been jointly prepared
by the parties.

This Memorandum of Understanding shall be presented by the Union to the Employees
to be covered hereby for ratification by said employees, and shall thereafter be presented
to the Board of Directors as the joint recommendations of the undersigned for salary and
employee benefit adjustments for the period commencing July 1, 2022 through June 30,
2024,

Section 1 _Association Recognition

The North County Fire Fighters Association, International Association of Fire Fighters
Local 3058, herein after referred to as the "Association" is recognized as majority
representative, as provided in the North County Fire Protection Districts Employer
Employee Relations Resolution #89-10-1 adopted by the Board of Directors, for all
Employees assigned to the classifications set forth in Section 3. 1.

Section 2 Association Security

2.1 Dues Deductions

The Association may have the regular dues of its members deducted from the employee’s
paycheck. The following procedures shall be observed in the withholding of Employee
earnings.

Payroll deductions shall be for an amount specified by the Association and uniform as
between Employee organization and shall not include fines, fees and/or assessments.
Dues deduction shall be made only upon the employee’s written authorization on a payroli
deduction form provided by the District.

Authorization, cancellation or modification of payroll deduction shall be made upon forms
provided by the Fire Chief. The voluntary payroll deduction authorization shall remain in

5



effect until employment with the District is terminated or until canceled or modified by the
employee by written notice to the Fire Chief. There shall be 30 days advance notice of
cancellation.

Amounts deducted and withheld by the District shall be transmitted to the Officer
designated in writing by the Association as the person authorized to receive such funds,
at the address specified.

The employee's earnings must be sufficient; after all other required deductions are made,
to cover the amount of the deductions herein authorized. When an employee is in a non-
pay status for an entire pay period, no withholding will be made to cover that pay period
from future earnings nor will the employee deposit the amount with the District which
would have been withheld if the employee had been in a non-pay status during a part of
the pay period, and the salary is not sufficient to cover the full withholding, no deduction
shall be made. In this situation other required deductions have priority over the
Association deduction.

The Association shall indemnify, defend and hold the District harmless against any claim
made, and against any suit instituted against the District on account of withholding
Association dues. In addition, the Association shall refund to the District any amount paid
to it in error upon presentation of supporting evidence.

2.2 Use of District Facilities

The Association shall be allowed use of space on available Department bulletin boards
for communications having to do with official organization business, provided such use
does not interfere with the needs of the District. This privilege may be revoked for just
cause after the Fire Chief confers with representatives of the Association. Solicitation for
membership or other internal employee representation business shall be conducted
during the non-duty hours of all employees concerned.

The District agrees to grant official representatives of the Association reasonable access
to discuss grievances arising under the terms of this Memorandum of Understanding with
represented employees during working hours. [t is agreed that there will be as little
interference as possible by the Association's Business Representative or Shift Steward
during the working hours of such employees.

Section 3 Salaries

3.1 Ranges of Pay

The salary ranges for all employees in the Association as set forth below represent for
each classification the base range of pay for full-time employment and represent the total
due to employees except for overtime compensation and other benefits specifically
provided by the District. The monthly base salary ranges shall be as follows:



3.2 Salaries

The below rates (5% increase from the previous MOU) will become effective January 1,
2023:

Employees hired before July 1, 2011 shall be subject to the pay scale (rounded to the
next highest dollar) as identified below:

FIREFIGHTER Step 1 $6,482
Step 2 $6,681
Step 3 $6,876
Step 4 $7,074
Step 5 $7,355
LIEUTENANT Step 1 $8,090
Step 2 $8,274
Step 3 $8,458
CAPTAIN Step 1 $9,304
Step 2 $9,515
Step 3 $9,726

All employees hired on, or after, July 1, 2011 shall be subject to the pay scale (rounded
to the next highest dollar) as identified below:

FIREFIGHTER Step 1 $6,467
Step 2 $6,664
Step 3 $6,862
Step 4 $7,060
Step 5 $7,282
LIEUTENANT Step 1 $8,010
Step 2 $8,192
Step 3 $8,375
CAPTAIN Step 1 $9,212
Step 2 $9,421
Step 3 $9,631



Note: Company Officer Steps effective January 1, 2023, for both tiers are as follows:

LIEUTENANT Step 1: 10% more than a top step Firefighter
Step 2: 12.5% more than a top step Firefighter
Step 3: 156% more than a top step Firefighter

CAPTAIN Step 1. 10% more than a top step Lieutenant
Step 2: 12.5% more than a top step Lieutenant
Step 3: 15% more than a top step Lieutenant

Effective July 1, 2023 there will be a 5% pay increase. The increase will be applied to the
Firefighter rate, the company officer rates will be determined using the above calculations.

3.3 FLSA Pay

All employees currently on the payroll shall receive full FLSA pay for every 24-day cycle.
FLSA pay consists of twelve half hour increments (equal to six hours) at the regular hourly
rate.

3.4 Salary Advancement

Employees serving in regular established positions shall be advanced from the first step
to the second step in their respective classification after completion of twelve (12) months
of full time satisfactory service and thereafter shall be advanced to the next higher step
after completion of twelve (12) months of full time satisfactory service in each of the steps
for the classification until the top step is reached.

3.5 Working Out of Classification

A Firefighter assigned by the Fire Chief or his/her designated representative to perform
the duties of a company officer for more than 12 consecutive hours shall receive pay
equal to that of a Step 1 Lieutenant.

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENT: Those individuals in the first band on the current
promotional list are eligible to work out of classification. Exception: In the event that all
three shifts are not represented in the first band, then the highest scoring individual for
the shift not represented will be eligible to work out of classification. This person shall be
designated by an asterisk (*) on the current promotional list.

PROCEDURE: Minimum company officer staffing shall be accomplished by on duty
personnel. If the on duty shift cannot meet minimum company officer staffing (see Section
5.1 Minimum Staffing) then an off duty company officer shall be called back. In the event
that no off duty company officer is available, then those firefighters meeting the eligibility
requirement may be called back.




3.6 On-Call Duty Chief Coverage

Captains, so authorized by the Fire Chief, may perform on-call duty chief coverage (in
lieu of a chief officer).

The on-call duty period is described as anytime that a Fire Captain is selected to provide
temporary chief officer coverage as defined in SOP 3208 so as to ensure efficient, safe
operations as per the District's Policies and Procedures. The current pay rate for any
Captain who is assigned this Duty Chief coverage shall be at one and one-half (1 1%) their
normal hourly rate.

Any vacancy created by a Fire Captain, assigned to Duty Chief coverage will be back-
filled with a Company Officer.

Fire Captains may sign up for this duty. A list will be established. Names will be rotated
after a total of 24 hours has been completed.

3.7 Conversion of Pay Ranges

The hourly rate of pay shall be calculated by using the following formula, the monthly
base salary including In-Lieu pay, if any, plus Educational, multiplied by twelve, divided
by 2920 equals your hourly wage.

3.8 Education Incentive Pay

Employees shall receive an adjustment to their base salary in accordance with the
following schedule:

= One percent (1%) with a minimum of 12 units in Fire Science, or

= Three percent (3%) with a minimum of 24 units in Fire Science units, or

= Six percent (6%) with an Associate’'s Degree in Fire Science or State Certified Fire
Officer, or

* Nine percent (9%) with both Associates Degree in Fire Science and State Certified
Fire Officer, or

= Twelve percent (12%) with State Certified Chief Officer or a Bachelor's Degree in any
of the following majors:

Fire Science

Nursing

Business

Computer

Public Administration

or any major approved by the North County Fire District Board of
Directors.

The Administration may recognize job related courses to qualify as Fire Science units.



3.9 CALSTAR Group Membership

The Department will enroll all members into the CALSTAR Family Membership Program
at the Departments expense.

Section 4 Jury Duty

Employees will be allowed leave for jury duty to the extent actually necessary to serve on
jury duty and will be paid their regular salary: The paid per diem compensation to the
employee by the court system shall be turned over to the District minus mileage expenses
if applicable.

Section 5 Staffing and Days/Hours of Work

5.1 Minimum Staffing

Minimum staffing shall be defined as: One fire officer (acting or actual) and two full time
subordinates at station one and One fire officer (acting or actual) and one full time
subordinate at stations two and three. (3-2-2).

5.2 Work Schedule

The regular workweek shall average fifty-six (56) hours. The work schedule shall consist
of two consecutive twenty-four (24) hour on duty shifts within a six (6) day cycle to be
worked in accordance with the following. The work period is a twenty-four (24) days per
Board Resolution 11-6-5. Shown below is an example of the work cycle contained within
a work period.

XX0000 X =24 HOURS ON DUTY Shift
0 = 24 HOURS OFF DUTY Shift

5.3 Starting Time

The regular starting time shall be at 08:00

5.4 Daily Work Schedule

Monday through Sunday, excluding recognized holidays, all regularly scheduled work
shall end at 1700 hours. *From 1700 hours to 0800 hours, is considered non-scheduled
time except for four (4) night drills per year, per shift and the placing of emergency
apparatus “back into service” if at all possible. **Work schedules from 0800 hour to 1700
shall include two (2) breaks, fifteen minutes in duration and a one (1) hour lunch break.

On recognized holidays, all regularly scheduled work shall end at 12 noon. *From 1300

hours to 0800 hours, is considered non-scheduled time. ** Break(s) and a lunch break
shall be as above.

10



Section 6 Exchange of Duty Time

Exchange of duty time herein after is referred to as a Shift Trade. Request for shift trade
time shall be submitted to the immediate Supervisor of the person requesting the trade.
An approved shift trade shall constitute a change to the duty roster. The immediate
Supervisor shall log the change in the duty roster. Approved shift trade time will be
allowed between a company officer and a firefighter who meets the requirements set forth
in section 3.5, working out of classification. At no time will a shift trade result in any out
of classification pay.

It will be the employee’s responsibility to make up any mandatory training missed because
of a shift trade. Mandatory training shall be so identified on the monthly training calendar.
Mandatory training shall be made up, while on duty, within 30 days of returning to duty.
Failure to make up Mandatory training may result in disciplinary action.

Section 7 Overtime

Overtime is authorized time worked outside the work schedule as provided in section 5.2
Overtime shall be compensated at one and one-half (1-1/2) times the employees regular
rate of pay. Payment for overtime shall not be made unless such overtime has been
authorized by the Fire Chief, or his/her designated representative prior to such overtime
being worked. Overtime shall be computed in one-half (1/2) hour increments by rounding
up to the next one-half hour.

Section 8 Emergency Call Back

If any employee, who has completed his /her regular shift, is called back to work, he shall
be compensated for such work performed outside of his/her regular duty shift at an
overtime rate. In no event shall the employee receive less than one (1) hour of overtime
compensation for such call-back. Overtime in excess of one (1) hour shall be computed
in one-half (1/2) hour increments by rounding up to the next one-half hour. One-quarter
hour shall be added for travel time.

Section 9 Portal to Portal Compensation:

The District will compensate district employees portal to portal while in the course of their
employment and away from their official duty station and assigned to an emergency
incident, in support of an emergency incident, or pre-positioned for emergency response.

Section 10 Compensatory Time Off

Employees shall have the option to accumulate CTO (Compensatory time off) in lieu of
pay for overtime worked under section 7. Exception: Overtime earned for additional
person off must be taken in pay. CTO is accumulated at a rate of 1.5 to

1.0 to a total of 144 hours maximum and subject to the vacation scheduling in Section

11



12.2. CTO in excess of one (1) hour shall be computed in one-half (1/2) hour increments
by rounding up to the next one-half hour.

Section 11 Holidays

11.1_Holiday Benefit
Holiday routine shall be taken on the nationally observed date. The Holidays to be
observed are as follows:

New Years Day Flag Day Columbus Day
Martin Luther King Day Independence Day Veterans Day
Presidents Day Labor Day Thanksgiving Day
Memorial Day Admission Day Christmas Day

11.2 Method of Payment

For each holiday provided in Section 11.1, that an employee is on the payroll they shall
be paid eight (8) hours, at the rate stated in section 3.7 covered in this Memorandum of
Understanding. Such payment shall be made in a lump sum on November 5th of each
year.

Section 12 Vacation

12.1 Vacation Allowance

Employees shall be entitled to vacation with pay in accordance with the following
schedule:

1. During the first year of continuous service, vacation time will be accrued at the rate
of twelve (12) hours per month worked.

2. After the completion of one (1) year of continuous service, vacation time will be
accrued at the rate of fourteen (14) hours per month worked.

3. After the completion of four (4) years of continuous service, vacation time will be
accrued at the rate of sixteen (16) hours per month worked.

4. After the completion of nine (9) years of continuous service, vacation time will be
accrued at the rate of twenty (20) hours per month worked.

5. After completion of fourteen (14) years of continuous service, vacation time will be
accrued at the rate of twenty-two (22) hours per month worked.

6. After the completion of nineteen (19) years of continuous service, vacation time will
be accrued at the rate of twenty-four (24) hours per month worked.

12



12.2 Vacation Scheduling

The District will keep a ledger for vacation and CTO time stating, who if any, is going to
be off for vacation or CTO at any given time.

The first step in a non-seniority selection is to check with the Ledger for available time.

After it is ascertained the time is available, a request form is filled out and sent through
inter-Department mail to the OIC (Officer in Charge) at station one.

The OIC at the Station One shall check the ledger for available time and make a note on
the ledger. The OIC on duty may grant such request if such request does not reduce
District staffing below minimum.

Vacation time may be selected by seniority in twenty-four (24) hour increments. The
seniority selection process shall take place from November 1st through December 31st.
The vacation time being selected shall be for the following year from January 5th through
the year until the next January 4th. Each selection shall be continuous from start to finish
with no interruptions. There is no limit to the number of selections an employee may take.

An employee may cancel one or two scheduled seniority selected vacation days from
January 5th to January 4th. At least fourteen (14) days prior to the vacation date, the
employee shall cancel his/her seniority vacation pick and make every attempt to contact
all members of his/her shift of the cancellation by phone or in-person, and by posting a
notice at all stations. Failure to fulfill these obligations will forfeit the employee
cancellation and the seniority vacation pick will stand as scheduled.

It is the policy of the District to allow no more than one employee off on vacation at the
same time from the same shift.

The Fire Chief or his/her designated representative will authorize additional personnel
time off, utilizing CTO provided it does not impede District operations and provided that a
Scheduled Time Off Request Form is completed pursuant to established guidelines. The
guidelines for utilizing CTO for second person off shall be contained in the District's
Operations and Administrative Policies and Procedures Manual.

Mandatory training missed because of approved second person off CTO shall subject the
employee to the same provisions of training make-up requirements as contained in
Section 6.

Mandatory training missed because of approved memo pick vacations shall subject the
employee to the same provisions of training make up provided that the monthly training
schedule is posted. Memo pick vacations approved prior to the posting of the monthly
training calendar shall be treated the same as a seniority vacation pick.

13



Mandatory training missed because of seniority picked vacations is not subject to the
mandatory make-up provisions as contained in Section 6. The District shall schedule the
training for those employees that miss mandatory training because of seniority selection
vacation.

The employee can exchange seniority selected vacation for approved time off. Examples
of approved time off would be sick leave, 4850 time, and family leave.

From January 5th through January 4th, non-seniority vacation and CTO time shall be
granted on a first request first granted basis.

Vacation or CTO time may be taken in one-half hour increments after the first one (1)
hour.

A request of less than twenty-four (24) hours cannot be made until seven days prior to
the selected time.

The District shall have the right of an employee with no seniority and can request up to
288 hours per shift of CTO each year with one exception. If the District requests a partial
shift, it can be bumped by a request for a full shift up to seven days prior to the time being
taken.

12.3 Vacation Accumulation

An employee may accumulate no more than four hundred thirty-two (432) hours of
vacation accrual to his/her credit at any one time. The District will be financially liable for
four hundred thirty-two hours.

An employee, who is ordered to another shift, may then cancel his/her vacation time and
carry that amount of hours over the 432-hour cap for a period of one year from the time
of occurrence.

12.4 Vacation Allowance for Terminated Employees

Any employee shall be paid all accrued vacation earned prior to the effective date of
termination. An employee with less than six months service shall be paid his/her accrued
vacation only in the event of layoff as defined in Section 18.1. Such compensation for
earned vacation shall be paid to the employee in one lump sum in a final check.

Section 13 Sick Leave

13.1 Sick Leave Accrual

For such full-time regular and probationary employees, sick leave shall be accrued at the
rate of twenty-four (24) hours for each full calendar month of service. Employees shall
be able to accumulate an unlimited amount of sick leave.

14



The intent of the sick-leave accumulation is to provide District employee’s with income
protection. This allows employees to utilize accumulated sick leave for extended
ilinesses.

13.2 Sick Leave Usage

Sick leave with pay shall be granted to all full-time regular and probationary employees
to a maximum of the hours accrued. Sick leave shall not be considered as a right that an
employee may use at his/her discretion, but shall be allowed only in a case of necessity
and actual personal sickness or disability. In order to receive compensation while absent
on sick leave, the employee shall notify the OIC at Station One at least 1/2 hour prior to
his/her starting duty time. It is the employee's responsibility to notify the OIC at Station
One if anticipated sick leave will be more than one shift. Employees will be allowed to
use sick leave for care of dependents.

When sick leave is used for care of dependents, the employee shall be allowed a
maximum of one full shift plus the next following consecutive shift after which time shall
be charged to vacation or CTO. In the case of maternity/paternity leave the employee
shall be allowed a maximum of three full shifts. Additional time, with the approval of the
Chief, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, shall be charged to vacation or CTO and
the employee shall have the right to appeal to the Board of Directors for reinstatement of
vacation time and leave charge to sick leave.

It is not the intent of the District's sick leave accumulation benefits to imply that employees
are entitled to one day off sick per month. Sick leave as described in paragraph one is
allowed only in a case of necessity and actual personal sickness or disability. This
understanding also applies to sick leave usage for the care of dependents. Both the
District and the Association agree sick leave is not to be abused. If a noticeable pattern
of sick leave usage is detected, the Fire Chief or his/her designated representative may
issue a written warning. Any employee on sick leave may be subject to a “wellness check”
by the fire chief or his/her designated representative. If the noticeable pattern continues,
a written notice requiring a doctor’s release may be issued to the employee.

13.3 Termination of Sick Leave Usage

When an employee qualifies for Section 15.2 benefits they may choose to terminate sick
leave usage for the amount of hours they have accrued without any loss of benefits or
seniority.

13.4 _Non-Sick Leave Usage

An employee shall accumulate twenty-four (24) hours CTO after completion of three
hundred sixty five (365) consecutive days without use of sick leave.

15



13.5 Compensated Sick Leave on Retirement

Upon an employee’s retirement, such employee shall be entitled to receive up to 582
hours of his/her accumulated sick leave in pay. The payoff amount will be based upon
the employee's current hourly wage rate at the time of the employee's retirement.

13.6 Service Credit for Sick Leave on Retirement

Employee's accumulated sick leave balance shall upon retirement be converted to
additional service credit at the rate of 0.004 years of service credit for each day. One
(1) day equals (8) hours of sick leave.

Section 14 Bereavement/Emergency Leave

14.1 Bereavement Leave Qualifications

Upon request, bereavement leave shall be granted for a death in the employee’s
immediate family.

14.2 Bereavement Leave Usage

When the employee is notified of a need to use Bereavement leave, he/she shall receive
time off as follows:

= 6 shifts for the death of a spouse, child of the employee, or the child of a spouse.
= 3 shifts for the death of a parent, brother, or sister of the employee.
= 1 shift for the death of other family members in the employee’s immediate family.

Other family members shall consist of the employee’s grandparents, grandchildren,
spouse’s parents, grandparents, grandchildren, brothers, sisters, or others as petitioned.

Bereavement leave shall not be deducted from any of the employee’s leave banks.

14.3 Emergency Leave

Paid emergency leave shall be granted in the event of serious illness or injury to a
member of the employee’s immediate family. Emergency leave shall be deducted from
the employee’s sick leave bank.

The immediate family shall consist of the employee’s spouse, children, parents, the
spouse’s children, or others as petitioned.

When the employee is notified of a need to use emergency leave, he/she shall receive
the rest of the shift (if on duty) and the next shift off.

16



Section 15 Health and Welfare

15.1 Hospital, Medical, Dental, Vision, Life Insurance

The District shall contribute a maximum of $1,600 per member to maintain medical,
dental, vision and life insurance benefits as selected by the Association. Deductibles are
not reimbursable.

Members shall enroll in the CalPERS Health Program and may choose any plan available
to them within that program. The individual whose premium exceeds the maximum
$1,600 shall pay the additional cost through payroll deduction.

In any parity calculations, each employee’s health insurance benefits shall be based on
the $1,600 maximum and not the actual amount paid for any individual employee. Any
amount over $600.00 unused by the member shall be provided to the member as “in-lieu”

pay.

15.2 _Long Term Disability

The District shall contribute an amount necessary to maintain the current benefits
provided by California Association of Professional Firefighters Group Long Term
Disability.

15.3 Hospital, Medical Insurance upon Retirement

Employees who retire from employment with the District at or after age 50 shall be
provided by the District with the same health insurance contribution which the District
provides for active employees, provided the cost of said insurance does not exceed
$600.00, and shall receive the health insurance benefits selected by members of the
Association until the retired employees reach age 65.

Employees who retire from employment with the District for service rather than disability
and who have rendered service for a total of 20 or more years with the District and other
districts with which it has been consolidated shall also be provided with said health
insurance contribution, but for a maximum period of 15 years or until attaining age 65,
whichever occurs first. Such employees who retire for service rather than disability before
attaining the age of 50 and who have rendered service for a total of 20 years or more with
the District or other districts with which it has been consolidated must elect upon
retirement to receive such benefits either for a period of 15 years commencing at that
time or for a period of 15 years commencing when they reach the age of 50.

Employees who retire from employment with the District for disability and who have
rendered service for a total of 20 or more years with the District and other districts with
which it has been consolidated shall be provided with said health insurance contribution
commencing upon retirement and continuing until they attain age 65 regardless of their
age at retirement.

17



The benefits under this provision only apply to current employees and their retirement,
and in no way effect any existing retiree's benefits.

Section 16 Uniforms

The District shall purchase, maintain, clean and specify all duty and dress uniforms for
employees. All uniforms are the property of the District. The District and the Association
agree employees will comply with department standards with regard to appearance and
cleanliness. The District agrees to pay the cost of cleaning department-authorized
uniforms. The District will establish an account at a dry cleaning establishment located
within the District. For its part, the Association agrees its members shall deliver and
retrieve uniforms from the dry cleaning establishment. Subject to the approval of the Fire
Chief or his/her representative, uniforms may be delivered or retrieved during work hours.
The District agrees to replace uniforms on an as needed basis, as determined by the Fire
Chief. It shall be the responsibility of each employee to arrange for approved purchasing,
fitting, pickup delivery, return, repair, and control of uniform items.

The parties agree that for PERS reporting purposes, the value of maintenance and
replacement is $600.00 per year. The District shall pay the employer contribution and the
employees shall pay the employee contribution for the value of the uniform service. Such
payment ($54.00) shall be made through payroll deduction semi-monthly.

Section 17 Probationary Period

17.1 Duration

All original appointments shall be subject to a probationary period of one (1) year of actual
service commencing with the date of appointment. During the probationary period an
employee may be rejected at any time by the Fire Chief without right of appeal in any
manner and without recourse to the procedures provided in Section 21 (grievances)
thereof.

Any regular employee rejected during the probationary period following a promotional
appointment, or at the conclusion of the probationary period, shall be reinstated to the
position from which he was promoted, unless conditions warrant his/her dismissal.

When a firefighter is promoted to Lieutenant, the probationary period will be for one (1)
year commencing from the effective promotional date. The Fire Chief has the option to
extend this probationary period for up to six months. Upon a Lieutenant’s promotion to
Captain, the probation period will be 4 months. A promoted Lieutenant who has not
completed the probationary period, and is then promoted to Captain, is still required to
fuffill his/her mandatory probation period for both the Lieutenants and Captains. The Fire
Chief has the option of demoting the newly promoted Captain and/or Lieutenant one rank
or to Firefighter while they are in this probationary period.

18



17.2 Tied Seniority

In the event more than one firefighter is hired on the same date, the order of seniority for
those employees will be the same order the employees ranked in the examination, as
determined by their total score.

Section 18 Layoff

18.1 Reason for Layoff

The Fire Chief, after the approval by the Board of Directors, may layoff an employee
because of material change in duties or organization, shortage of work or funds. The Fire
Chief shall notify the Board of Directors of the intended actions and reasons thereof.

18.2 Lavoff Procedure

In the event of a layoff, the employee in the classification in which the District is reducing
the work force who has the least length of service in that classification may displace the
least senior employee in the next lower paying classification. An employee displaced to
the next lower classification shall become the senior employee in that classification for all
purposes other than vacation picks. If there is no lower paying classification in the District
the least senior employees in that classification shall be laid off.

18.3 Promotional List

Displaced employees shall be placed on a promotional list of those classifications they
held prior to layoff in order of seniority for a period of four (4) years.

18.4 Re-Employment List

Laid off employees shall be placed on a promotional list in order of seniority for a period
of four (4) years. Such list shall take precedence over all other employment eligibility lists.
Any employee who has been laid off and is subsequently recalled to work shall have
seventy-two (72) hours, excluding weekends and holidays, after receipt of recall notice by
certified mail or fourteen (14) days after a conscientious attempt to contact, and either a
telegram or telephone call to his/her last known address, in which to contact the Fire Chief
so that he may arrange his/her re-employment. A copy of the recall shall be forwarded to
the Association President. It shall be the employee’s responsibility to keep the District
advised as to his/her current mailing address and telephone number. Failure to contact
the Fire Chief within seventy-two (72) hours will result in the removal of the employees
name from the re-employment eligibility list. In the event an employee recalled to work
declines, the employees name will be removed from the re-employment list.

19



18.5 Reinstatement

When a laid off employee is reinstated, his/her prior accrued unused sick leave shall be
credited and his/her seniority will be determined from his/her original date of hire.

Section 19 Promotional Examination Procedures

19.1  Promotional Appointment

Promotional appointments shall be limited to employees of the District. However, should
no District employee be qualified, or no employee desire to compete for the position, a
hearing will be held at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors to determine if the
position shall be filled from outside the District. The decision of The Board will be final.
Unless directed otherwise by the Board of Directors, vacated positions will be filled as
soon as it is administratively feasible.

19.2 Lieutenant (Company Officer)

Examinations will be limited to Firefighters who have completed at least four (4) years of
uninterrupted service with the District at the time the list is certified.

19.3 Captain_(Company Officer)

When a Captain’s position becomes available or a new Captain position has been
created, promotion will be made from the Lieutenant ranks, promoting the senior
Lieutenant first. Note: See Section 17 for probationary information.

19.4 General Promotional Information

The test for Company Officer will consist of three parts, a written examination, an oral
board examination and a manipulative examination as set forth in the examination
procedures.

Employees whose service is interrupted as a result of layoff may combine their service
prior to and after the layoff for the purpose of satisfying the service requirements.

19.5 Examination Procedures

NOTICE OF PROMOTIONAL EXAMINATION

Notice of intention to conduct a promotional examination will be posted in each Fire
Station, thirty (30) days prior to the examination. The notice shall contain, who is eligible
to apply, the date of the examination and the final sign up date and time.

20



SIGN UP ROSTER

The sign up roster will be available during normal business hours in District Station one.
Eligible employees who desire to take the examination must sign the roster prior to the
deadline established in the notice.

WRITTEN EXAMINATION

Wiritten examination will start precisely at the time designated in the notice of examination.
Employees absent at the stated time will not be allowed to take the examination. Should
an employee be on duty at the scene of an emergency, the proctor may postpone the
examination until the employee is available.

Once the examination has started, no one will be allowed to leave the room without
permission of the proctor.

The total time allocated for the written examination shall be as specified by the agency
administering the examination. Upon completion of the examination, or expiration of
allocated time, all examinations and work sheets will be turned in to the proctor.

All efforts shall be made to base these examinations on the District's training program.

19.6  Oral Examinations

Oral boards shall be made up of three (3) professional people who may be presently
employed in the Fire Service and who shall not be employees of the District. Oral board
members shall be selected as follows:

1. One member chosen by the District
2. One member chosen by the Association
3. One member chosen jointly.

If oral board members selected are employed in the Fire Service, they shall hold the rank
of at least one step above the position being tested for. Each evaluator shall place a
specified numerical score at the bottom of the grading sheet. Average of the three scores
will be the individual's final score in the oral examination.

19.7 _Manipulative Examination

1. The District shall establish a manipulative examination for Lt. (Company Officer).
2. There shall be two (2) manipulative evaluators chosen as follows:

a) One chosen by the District

b)  One chosen by the Association

3. Each evaluator shall place a specified numerical score at the bottom of the grading

sheet. Average of the two scores will be the individuals final score in the manipulative
examination.

21



19.8 _Eligibility List

The final score of each examination taken will be averaged to determine the individuals
position on the eligibility list. All scores will be rounded to hundredths. An employee with
a final score of less than 70% will not be placed on the eligibility list. If two (2) or more
persons have the same final grade, they will be placed on the list by seniority.

The list shall be divided into steps. Each step divided into increments of 7% of the top
score of each step.

The Fire Chief shall have the option of selecting from all candidates on the list that are in
the first step. If any candidate is bypassed for a promotional appointment, upon request,
of the bypassed candidate, the Fire Chief shall give the reasons in writing.

When more than one (1) appointment is to be made from the current eligibility list, all
candidates shall be selected from the first step before a selection can be made from the
second step.

The list will remain in effect for a period of eighteen (18) months from the date the list was
certified. The examination process shall be initiated no earlier than one hundred twenty
(120) days prior to the expiration of the current eligibility list or no later than one hundred
twenty (120) days after the expiration date.

19.9 Vacancies

Any vacancy that occurs in the ranks of Lieutenant or Captain shall be permanently filled
within thirty (30) days of the vacancy occurring.

Section 20 Dismissal or Suspension

The Fire Chief may place on probation, suspend, or dismiss any employee,

provided however, that no permanent employee may be suspended or dismissed
except for cause and such suspension or dismissal shall be subject to appeal.

Any employee who has been suspended or dismissed, shall upon request, be furnished
the reason for his/her suspension or dismissal in writing.

Section 21 Grievances

21.1 Grievance Defined

A grievance is any dispute that involved the interpretation or application of any provision
of this Memorandum of Understanding, excluding, however, those provisions of this
Memorandum of Understanding that specifically provides that the decision of any District
official shall be final, the interpretation or application of those provisions not being subject
to the grievance procedure.

22



21.2 Grievances Shall Be Processed in the Following Manner

1. Any employee who believes he has a grievance may discuss his/her complaint with
any Division Chief. If the issue is not resolved at that level or if the employee elects
to submit his/her grievance directly to the Association, the procedures hereinafter
set forth may be invoked.

2. Any employee or official of the Association shall notify the Chief, in writing, that a
grievance exists, stating the particulars of the grievance, and if possible, the nature
of the determination desired. The Chief or a personal representative designated by
the Chief shall investigate the merits of the complaint and, if the complainant is not
the Association, meet also with the officials of the Association. The Chief or his/her
designated representative will attempt to reach a satisfactory resolution of the
dispute within fourteen (14) calendar days of receipt of the written grievance.

3.  If the parties are unable to reach a mutually satisfactory accord on any grievance
which arises and is presented during the term of this Memorandum of
Understanding, such grievances may be submitted to the Board of Directors by
either party.

21.3 Complaints

All complaints involving or concerning payment of compensation shall be initially filed, in
writing, with the chief, within (30) thirty days of knowledge of such complaint. Only
complaints, which allege that employees are not being compensated in accordance with
the provisions of this Memorandum of Understanding, shall be considered as grievances.
Any other matters of compensation are to be resolved in the meeting and conferring
process and if not detailed in the Memorandum of Understanding which results from such
meeting and conferring process shall be deemed withdrawn until the meeting and
conferring process is next opened for such discussion.

21.4 Amend or Modify

No adjustment Board shall have the power to amend or modify this Memorandum of
Understanding or written agreements of addendum supplementary hereto or to establish
any new terms or conditions of employment.

21.5 Grievance Changes to the MOU

Proposals to add or to change this Memorandum of Understanding or proposals for
written agreements or addendum supplementary hereto shall not be subject to the
grievance procedure and no proposal to modify, amend or terminate this Memorandum
of Understanding, nor any matter or subject arising out of or in connection with such
proposal, may be referred to the grievance procedure under this section.

23



Section 22 Organized Mess

All employees Covered by this Memorandum of Understanding shall be required to
engage in an organized mess, provided however; the District is not required to provide
the meals.

Section 23 Retirement Plan

The District shall continue the present benefit contract with the Public Employees'
Retirement System to include the levels of benefits contained in the amended contract
with the Public Employees Retirement System dated April 19, 2011.

The employee shall pay the Employee contribution of 9% to the Public Employees'
Retirement System and that amount shall be tax deferred pursuant to
Resolution #92-1 -1.

Section 24 Outside Employment

Outside employment shall not constitute a conflict of interest for the employees or the
District. No employee shall apply himself, whatsoever, to any outside employment during
his/her regular working hours. No emblem, badge or other employee identification shall
be worn by any person while in the employment of someone other than the District.

Section 25 Random Drug Testing

The Association and the District have worked to provide a substance abuse policy that is
appropriate for all employees. The District has adopted that policy as policy #815. The
Association agrees with the policy as adopted. The Association and the District agree to
meet and confer in good faith on any changes to the adopted policy. The Association
and the District also agree that a mutually agreed upon drug testing laboratory will be
used for the testing requirements of this policy.

Section 26 Separability of Provision

In the event that any provisions of this Memorandum of Understanding is declared by a
court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal or unenforceable, that provisions of the
Memorandum of Understanding shall be null and void, but such nullification shall not
affect any other provisions of this Memorandum of Understanding, all of which other
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 27 Parity Study

The District has initiated a parity study. Both parties agree, upon its completion, to enter
into discussions regarding the continuing goal to meet parity.

24



Section 28 Existing Memorandum Of Understanding

This Memorandum of Understanding shall supersede all existing Memorandum of
Understandings between the District and the Association.

This Agreement executed this 18" day of October 2022.

NORTH COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS

David Batinovich
President, Local 3058

NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Don Chapin
President, Board of Directors

25



